
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

November 02, 2020 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 02, 2020 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

November 02, 2020 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Commissioner Garry Meiggs 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 4. Public Hearings 

A. South Mills Landing - Dan Porter 

B. Richard Krainiak Rezoning Application - Amber Curling 

ITEM 5. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Appeal of Demolition Orders 

ITEM 6. Consent Agenda  



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  November 02, 2020 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2020 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Tax Collection Report 

F. Refunds Over $100.00 

G. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

H. Senior Center General Purpose Funding FY 20-21 

ITEM 7. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 8. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 9. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. NC Forest Service Annual Report 

ITEM 10. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM  Closed Session - Personnel / Economic Development 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 11. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   South Mills Landing 

 

Attachments: AgendaSummary_South Mills Landing (DOCX) 

Staff Findings (PDF) 

06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan (PDF) 

Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20

 (PDF) 

TIA Exec Summary (PDF) 

Compatibility with Surrounding Area (PDF) 

Consistency with Updated Policy Guidance (PDF) 

TRCinput (PDF) 

Stormwater comments (PDF) 

Response Cover Letter (PDF) 

8-26-20 Draft SML  Development Agreement updated 

per 8-25-20 meeting

 (DOCX) 

ExhibitD with fees Fiscal Year AND CAPACITIES

 (XLSX) 

 

Summary and supporting documentation attached. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

          

 

Meeting Date:   November 2, 2020 

 

Attachments:   Master Plan/Preliminary Plan/ Staff Findings/TRC inputs/Draft 

Development Agreement/Development Impact Statement 

 

Submitted By:  Planning Department  

 

Item Title:    Public Hearing 

Development Agreement and Master Plan/Preliminary Plat for South 

Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision  

 

Summary: 

 

South Mills Landing LLC is requesting Master Plan/Preliminary Plan approval for South Mills 

Landing Planned Development.  The documents listed above have been submitted with 

application.  

 

A properly-advertised public hearing was held on September 8, 2020 at which time the Board 

postponed consideration until October 5th.  At the October meeting the Board decided to hold a 

second public hearing on November 2nd. The public hearing has been re-advertised and posted 

properly. 

 

The development consists of 580 single-family and multi-family dwellings, commercial and 

recreational areas with club house, pool, and walking paths.  The subdivision is located within the 

South Mills Core Village area on the north and south sides of Main Street.  The phasing schedule 

anticipation is for buildout within 6 to 10 years. 

 

South Mills Water Association and South Camden Water & Sewer District have approved water 

and sewer capacity, respectively for Phase 1 of 129 units.  Water and sewer for additional Phases 

are in the Development Agreement.  The Technical Review Committee inputs are varied and are 

included in package.   

 

The existing Storm Water Model is complete and the post Storm Water Drainage Plan will 

require approval of the County storm water engineer.   

 

Upon approval of the preliminary plat, construction plans will be completed and require approval 

of staff and state and local technical agencies prior to beginning construction. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

1. Motion to hold Public Hearing for South Mills Landing Development Agreement and 

Master Plan/ Preliminary Plat 

 

2. Approve/deny/ or approve with modification the South Mills Landing Development 

Agreement – Ordinance No. 2020-09-01.   

 

3. Approve/deny/ or approve with modifications UDO 2020-01-36 - South Mills Landing 

Master Plan and Preliminary Plat. 

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
aS

u
m

m
ar

y_
S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



Page 1 of 11 

 

  

  

  UDO 2020-01-36 

FINDINGS 

South Mills Landing  

Planned Development 

 

  

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

File Reference:  UDO 2020-01-36 

Project Name; South Mills Landing 

PIN:     01-7989-00-43-1290,  

    01-7988-01-49-2837 

                                             
Applicant:   South Mills Landing 

LLC 

                                                Reese Smith, Sr. 

Address:   P.O. Box 9636 

                                    Chesapeake, VA  

 Phone:   (757)  499-4772 

 Email:  reesesr@reesesmithassociates.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:    Bissell Professional Group  

      Mark Bissell 

                                        

Address:            3512 N. Croatan Hwy 

                           Kitty Hawk, NC 27949   

Phone:      (252) 261-3266 

Email:   mark@bissellprofessionalgroup.com   

Current Owner of Record:  Same as applicant 

 

Meeting Dates: 

Neighborhood Meeting:  January 29, 2020    

Technical Review:   February 11, 2020 

Planning Board:       March 18, 2020 

  Application Received: 1/30/2020 

By:  David Parks, Permit Officer 

Application Fee paid:  $29,000 Check #1672 

Stormwater Review Fee:  $6000 Check #1668 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Master Plan South Mills Landing PD 

C. Developmental Impact Statement 

D. Traffic Impact Analysis 

E. Proposed Development Agreement 

F. Technical Review Committee inputs. 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

REQUEST:  Master Plan/Preliminary Plat South Mills Landing Planned Development for 580 (single 

and multifamily) units with commercial and recreational areas.

 

 

 

 

 

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 2 of 11 

 

 

Vicinity Map: 

 

 

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 3 of 11 

 

Core Village Lines 

 

  

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 4 of 11 

 

Zoning Map 

 

  

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 5 of 11 

 

Flood Zone Map 

 
  

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 6 of 11 

 

CAMA Future Land Use Map 

  

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 7 of 11 

 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 

  

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 8 of 11 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT LOCATION: 

 

Street Address:    Parcels located off Main Street and Horseshoe Road  

Location Description:    South Mills Township 

 

 

SITE DATA 

 

Lot size:   Approximately 185 acres.    

 

Flood Zone:   Zone AE/X (Majority in AE Flood Zone)  

 

Zoning District(s):  Base Zoning;   Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

 

Adjacent property uses:       Residential/Agriculture/Woodland 

 

Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

 

Street name:                          See Master Plan (Street Names approved by Central Communications) 

 

Open Space:                          Provided:  Approximately 65 acres 

 

Landscaping:                         Landscaping Plan provided   

 

Buffering:                              Per Article 151.5.5.4, a 50’ landscaped vegetative buffer required along  

    all property lines that abut agricultural uses. 

 

Recreational Land:             383 Single Family Lots X 1452sf = 12.76 acres 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL  ASSESSMENT 

 

Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:    

 

Distance & description of nearest outfall:   Outfall from North Tract is approximately 1800 feet.  

Outfall from South Tact is adjacent to property (wetlands).    

 

 

TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF (SKETCH PLAN) COMMENTS 

 

1. South Mills Water Association.  No written response. 

2. Albemarle Regional Health Department.  N/A 

3. South Camden Water & Sewer District:  Approved. See attached.  

4. South Mills Fire Department.   Disapproved.  See attached   

5. Postmaster Elizabeth City.    No response. Did not attend TRC meeting. 

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 9 of 11 

 

6. Army Corps of Engineer.     There was a proposed canoe launch located on the North Tract 

adjacent to the canal, however was removed based on attached email from Army Corps. 

7. Superintendent Camden County Schools.  Approved with comments.  See attached. 

8. Superintendent/Transportation Director of Schools. Approved with following comment. 

9. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved.  See attached. 

10. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Reviewed with comments/conditions.  See attached. 

11. NCDOT.   No response.   

12. Parks & Recreation.  No response. 

13. Mediacom.    No response.   

14. Albemarle EMC.   No response. 

15. Century Link.   No response.    

16. Pasquotank EMS.   Street names approved. 

 

 

 

PLANS CONSISTENCY    

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives:   

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

 

 CAMA Plan future land use maps has land identified as a Planned Unit Development. 

 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

  

Comprehensive Plan has North Tract designated as Village Mixed Use and South Tract as Village 

Residential (VR).   Location of land is within the Core Village of South Mills. 

 

   

PLANS CONSISTENCY – cont. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

There will be two accesses with a third maintenance access for the North Tract.  There will be two 

accesses off Main Street for the South Tract.   

 

  

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 10 of 11 

 

 

FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXCEED PUBLIC FACILITIES: 

 
 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

 

Endangering the public health and safety? 

 

Based on TRC input from Sherriff and SM Fire, 

project could have impact on public safety 

based on manning and infrastructure concerns.    

 

 

 

Injure the value of adjoining or abutting 

property.    

 

Without any evidence to the contrary - staffs 

opinion is that application does not appear to 

injure the value of adjoining or abutting 

property. 

 

Harmony with the area in which it is located. 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use 

Maps has land designated as Village Residential 

and Village Mixed Use.  CAMA Future Land 

use Maps has land designated as Planned Unit 

Development (PUD). 

 

 

 

 

Schools:  Proposed development will generate 

301 students after build out (.67 per SFD X 383 

= 256.6) & (.23 MFU X 197 units = 45.3).  High 

School over capacity.   (See breakdown next 

page.) 

 

Fire and rescue:    Denied based on lack of 

supporting infrastructure. 

 

Law Enforcement:  Denied.  

Manning/equipment.

 

 

 

 

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Page 11 of 11 

 

 

Student Generation Rates (Single Family Dwelling = .67 students)  (Other = .23 students) 

 

                                                      Single Family                                 

 

Grandy Primary (.29)                383 lots X .29 = 111                       

Grandy Intermediate (.18)        383 lots X .18 =  68.9                     

Camden Middle (.07)                 383 lots X .07 =  26.8 

Camden High School (.13)        383 lots X .13 =  49.7        

 

                                                   Total students:  256.4 

 

                                                     Other (Townhomes) 

 

Grandy Primary (.08)                197 units X .08 = 15.7 

Grandy Intermediate (.08)        197 units X .08 = 15.7 

Camden Middle (.04)                 197 units X .04 =  8 

Camden High School (.03)        197 units X .03 =  6 

 

                                                  Total students:      45.4 

 

                    Overall total students generated:  301.8 (over the life of the project.) 

 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION:     
 

- Portion of Union Camp Road within the development from Camelia Drive to eastern property line 

shall be paved to NCDOT standards. 

- Extend Phasing Schedule out 5 years. 

- Fee in lieu of acreage for public park can be utilized for providing landscaping along Main Street  

- Need to interconnect (sidewalk, crosswalk) North and South Tracts 

- Provide sidewalk along Main Street for South Tract with trees. 

- Landscaping around ponds (prevents alligator weed and stagnant water) 

- Terms and Conditions reflect providing up to 50,000 sf of commercial yet Master Plan shows 

35,000 sf? 

-  

4.A.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
ff

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



SITE

SOUTH MILLS

TAR CORNER

P

 

A

 

S

 

Q

 

U

 

O

 

T

 

A

 

N

 

K

 

 

 

 

C

 

O

 

U

 

N

 

T

 

Y

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 N/A

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

1

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

, D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

SO
U

T
H

 M
IL

L
S 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

N
O

T
E

S 
&

 S
IT

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

11

VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

MASTER PLAN

FOR

South Mills Landing

A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

SOUTH MILLS TOWNSHIP   CAMDEN COUNTY   NORTH CAROLINA

To build a community that has a creative design, providing a mix of different residential uses in
close proximity to one another, while at the same time providing an efficient use of open space that

promotes an active lifestyle and a strong sense of community.  Commercial development is also
proposed to serve the needs of both the needs of the residents of the development and the

adjacent South Mills community.  

OBJECTIVE:

Sheet

Number

Sheet Title

1
COVER SHEET, DEVELOPMENT NOTES & SITE LOCATION

2 EXISTING CONDTIONS & SITE FEATURES PLAN

3

MASTER PLAN & STORMWATER MANAGEMENT (NORTH TRACT)

4

MASTER PLAN & STORMWATER MANAGEMENT (SOUTH TRACT)

5

LIFT STATIONS & GRAVITY SEWER PLAN (NORTH TRACT)

6

LIFT STATION & GRAVITY SEWER PLAN (SOUTH TRACT)

7

WATER MAIN EXTENSION & SERVICE PLAN (NORTH TRACT)

8

WATER MAIN EXTENSION & SERVICE PLAN (SOUTH TRACT)

9

PHASING PLAN (NORTH TRACT)

10

PHASING PLAN (SOUTH TRACT)

11 TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

LEGEND

SURVEY LEGEND

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS & SETBACKS

STYLE: Commercial

Single-Family Lot

Townhome Lot

Min. Lot Size: N/A 6500 SF 1600 SF

Range of Lot Sizes:

N/A

6500-15,978 SF

1600-2200 SF

Min. Lot Width: N/A 40’ 20’

Typ. Lot Width:

N/A 60’ 20’

Front Setback:

10’ (parking)/50’ (bldg.)

20' 20'

Side Setback:

10’ (parking)

10' 0

Corner Side Setback:

10’ (parking)

15’ 0

Max. Front Setback: N/A 75’ 40’

Max. Height:

35’ 35’ 35’

Max. Bldg. Size:
20,000 SF 4,800 SF 22,000 SF

Max. Lot Coverage:

90% 60% 100%

Max. Comm. Floor Area Ratio: 0.4 N/A N/A

Min. Set-back to Adj. Residential Dev.

50’ 50’ 50’

·

PHASING SCHEDULE
Residential Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE UNITS DEVELOPMENT
EST.

RECORDING

OTHER
IMPROVE
MENTS

(AC.) (AC.) INTENSITY (D.U/A.C) YEAR

1 42.5 13.9 +/- 129 3.04 2021
Main Entrance, Roundabout, Portion of
Multi-use Path (M.U.P.), Bus Shelter

Mail Kiosk; Main drainage outlet

2 45.1 17.2 +/- 178 4.18 2022 Clubhouse; Pedestrian Connectivity

3 40.5 13.7 +/- 134 3.42 2023
Additional Mail Kiosk, Bus Shelter, Canoe
Launch; Continue M.U.P.

4 42.5 13.1 +/- 99 2.33 2024
5 14.3 4.1 +/- 40 2.78 2025

TOTAL 185 63.9 +/- 580 3.14

Commercial Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE COMM. MAXIMUM COMM. EST. CONST.
(AC.) (AC.) S.F. FLOOR AREA RATIO YEAR

A 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2024
B 1.25 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2025
C 1 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2027
D 1.25 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2029
E 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2031

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

TRACT

AREA (AC.)

S.F. LOTS LOT SIZE RANGE M.F. UNITS TOTAL UNITS

OPEN SPACE (AC.)

NORTH 124.83 285

6,500-15,978

50 335 40.64

SOUTH 60.10 98

6,500-11,783

147 245 23.31

TOTAL 184.93 383

6,500-15,978

197 580 63.95

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.C. HWY 343

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORSESHOE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT NOTES: PROJECT NAME: SOUTH MILLS LANDING    1. APPLICANT:  SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC  APPLICANT:  SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC  SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC  P.O. BOX 9636                  CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 OWNERS:   SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC              P.O. BOX 9636 P.O. BOX 9636              CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 2. PROPERTY DATA: PROPERTY DATA: TRACT 1 (NORTH TRACT): ADDRESS: 0 HORSESHOE RD., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 DDRESS: 0 HORSESHOE RD., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 PIN:017989004312900000 RECORD DOCUMENT(S): D.B. 156, PG. 122, P.B. 4, PG. 15B ACREAGE: 124.83-ACRES (PER PLAT) TRACT 2 (SOUTH TRACT): ADDRESS: 0 MAIN ST., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 DDRESS: 0 MAIN ST., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 PIN: 017988014928370000 RECORD DOCUMENT(S): D.B. 156, PG. 116, P.B. 4, PG. 14B ACREAGE: 60.1-ACRES (PER PLAT) 3. PROPERTY ZONING: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) (TRACTS 1 & 2). PROPERTY ZONING: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) (TRACTS 1 & 2). 4. F.I.R.M. DATA: F.I.R.M. DATA: ZONES AE (6.4 FT.) AND X PER F.I.R.M. MAP NO. 3720798900 J, EFFECTIVE DATE OCTOBER 5, 2004. 4.a. USE OF LAND WITHIN A FLOODPLAIN IS SUBSTANTIALLY RESTRICTED BY THE UNIFIED USE OF LAND WITHIN A FLOODPLAIN IS SUBSTANTIALLY RESTRICTED BY THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE. 5. THIS PROPERTY CONTAINS ACOE "404' JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS AS SHOWN AND CONFIRMED BY THIS PROPERTY CONTAINS ACOE "404' JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS AS SHOWN AND CONFIRMED BY USACOE ACTION ID# SAW 2018-01610, DATED JUNE 14, 2019. 6. OVERALL DENSITY = 580 D.U. ON 184.86 ACRES = 3.14 D.U./ACRE (BASED ON DEVELOPED AREA OVERALL DENSITY = 580 D.U. ON 184.86 ACRES = 3.14 D.U./ACRE (BASED ON DEVELOPED AREA ONLY). 7. A 10' EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES AND A 15' A 10' EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES AND A 15' EASEMENT ALSO FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG FRONT PROPERTY LINES IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AND STREET TREE EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY PROVIDED PER DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEET 21. 8. A BLANKET DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED A BLANKET DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED ACROSS ALL OPEN SPACE AREAS. 9. EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION BASED ON A COMBINATION OF THE FOLLOWING: EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION BASED ON A COMBINATION OF THE FOLLOWING: BASED ON DATA PROVIDED TO BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP BY THE OWNER WHICH WAS SPOT FIELD VERIFIED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP. 10. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE UNDERGROUND. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE UNDERGROUND. 11. THERE IS A 50' BUFFER IN ALL AREAS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL LANDS.THERE IS A 50' BUFFER IN ALL AREAS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL LANDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT NOTES: TRACT SUMMARY: TOTAL AREA OF TRACT:       233.68 AC. (PER PLATS) 233.68 AC. (PER PLATS) UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA:   48.75 AC. 48.75 AC. TOTAL SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT AREA:    184.93 AC. 184.93 AC. DEVELOPMENT AREA SUMMARY:                                     PROPOSED LOT AREA:     79.99 AC. PROPOSED LOT AREA:     79.99 AC. 79.99 AC. PUBLIC PROPOSED R/W AREA:    40.11 AC. 40.11 AC. OPEN SPACE PROVIDED:     64.83 AC. (35.1% OF DEVELOPED AREA) 64.83 AC. (35.1% OF DEVELOPED AREA) # OF PROPOSED LOTS:         580  (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA)        580  (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA) 580  (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA) (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA) PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTHS (FT.): SEE SHEET 21 SEE SHEET 21 PROPOSED PAVED ROADWAY WIDTH:  SEE SHEET 21 SEE SHEET 21 LINEAR FEET OF ONSITE ROADWAY:  30,131 L.F.  30,131 L.F.±DEVELOPER/OWNER: ______________________________________  MANAGER, SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC. CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: ______________________________________     CHAIRMANCHAIRMAN



PeA

BoA

ChA

MuA

NoA

NoA

NoA

MuA

MuA

PeA

PeA

ChA

YeA

YeA

YeA

ChA

ChA

BoA

MuA

NoA

ToA

PtA

NoA

NoA

RoA

RoA

RoA

RoA

ToA

ToA

RoA

ToA

PeA

Ud

Ud

Ud

Ud

Ud

ToA

ToA

BoA

CfA

ToA

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: X

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: A
E (6

.4
')

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: A
E (6

.4
')

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: A
E (6

.4
')

FE
M

A
 Z

O
N

E
: A

E
 (6

.4
')

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: X

F
E

M
A

 Z
O

N
E

: X

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: A
E (6

.4
')

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: X

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: X

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: X

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: X

FE
M

A
 Z

O
N

E
:

A
E

 (6
.4

')

FE
M

A
 Z

O
N

E
:

A
E

 (6
.4

')

FE
M

A
 Z

O
N

E
: A

E
 (6

.4
')

FE
M

A
 Z

O
N

E
: A

E
 (6

.4
')

FE
M

A
 Z

O
N

E
: A

E
 (6

.4
')

FEM
A Z

O
N

E: A
E (6

.4
')

FE
M

A
 Z

O
N

E
: A

E
 (6

.4
')

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 1"=200'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

2

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

&
SO

U
T

H
 M

IL
L

S 
L

A
N

D
IN

G
C

A
M

D
E

N
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

SI
T

E
 F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S 
PL

A
N

11

SOILS LEGEND

SOILS LINE

BoA

BOJAC LOAMY SOIL

CfA

CAPE FEAR SILT LOAM

ChA

CHIPANOKE SILT LOAM

DoA

DOROVAN MUCK

MuA

MUNDEN LOAMY SAND

NoA

NIMMO SANDY LOAM

PeA

PERQUIMANS SILT LOAM

PtA

PORTSMOUTH FINE SANDY

LOAM

RoA

ROANOKE SILT LOAM

ToA

TOMOTLEY FINE SANDY LOAM

Ud

UDORTHENTS, LOAMY

YeA

YEOPIM SILT LOAM

SURVEY LEGEND

EXISTING LEGEND

S
E

E
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
4

T
R

A
C

T
 
3

,
 
U

N
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

E
D

,
 
E

N
V

I
R

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

L
Y

 
S

E
N

S
I
T

I
V

E
 
A

R
E

A

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LEBANON LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 99, PG. 722

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 95, PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.K. ROGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H. BARTLESON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 59, PG. 397

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 50, PG. 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL GRAIN CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECIL C. BENTON & MARGAET J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURWARD MEDLIN III

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN R. UPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMEN LANGLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. RURITAN CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. FIRE DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.H. HARRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE P. REEVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUTHER GLOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LILLIAN RUTH DUNCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMMIE D. BOSWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFORD JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. WATER ASSOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGGIE SAWYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERENEST FEREBEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERBERT TILLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSIE GREGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY J. JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY LYNN CRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUGENE JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA DOZIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGINALD VICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON M. SCHAFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH LEE BURRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS E. BRICKHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY OF VA AFFAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1213

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
McPHERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUNICE RHODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.I. SAWYERS HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SWAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE CONFIRMED (SAW-2018-01610 DATED: JUNE 14, 2019)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TYPE DELINEATION LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 60, PG. 339

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.S. HANAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.E. YEARGIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.M. WESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 122, PG. 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. TUTTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.M. NOBLITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.C. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.F. McKOY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 84, PG. 640

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 94, PG. 803

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 84, PG. 640

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNE SANDERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEATRICE M. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYCE MEDLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM CREEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM G. TULLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD H. ALBERTSON JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMM R. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIRGEL LOCKHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHAMMED NASRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W. OWENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE OF PRAYER FOR ALL PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING MARY LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES L. TURNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN T. HAFFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINWOOD PRITCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENWOOD LAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK R. MOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GINA T. ELKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY D. CHAMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEAN E. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONNA M. COOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN WERDERMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD STUART

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL HICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONY LEE CONANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT EARLE GOWER, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THALIA JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEAN E. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELSIE M. MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE CREECY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL W. MIZELLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENE RAYMOND FARMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAL M. BRIDGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER EASEMENT D.B. 97, PG. 757

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD (GRAVEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE CONFIRMED (SAW-2018-01610 DATED: JUNE 14, 2019)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SAN. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



AUGUSTA  DRIVE

A

U

G

U

S

T

A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

A

U

G

U

S

T

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

T
E

E
 
O

L
I
V

E
 
S

T
.

P

E

A

C

H

 
S

T

.

M

A

S

T

E

R

S

 

C

I

R

C

L

E

JUNIPER DR.

J

A

S

M

I

N

E

C

T

.

P

A

M

P

A

S

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L
N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L

N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 

L

N

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 
S

T

.

R
E

D
B

U
D

 
S

T
.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

S

A

S

S

A

F

R

A

S

 

 

S

T

.

S

P

A

N

I

S

H

 

C

E

D

A

R

 

L

N

.

M

Y

R

T

L

E

L

N

.

B

E

E

C

H

S

T

.

C

R

A

B

A

P

P

L

E

H

O

L

L

Y

P

L

A

C

E

F

I

R

 

S

T

.

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 1" = 150'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

3

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

M
A

ST
E

R
 P

L
A

N
 &

 S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

SO
U

T
H

 M
IL

L
S 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 T
R

A
C

T
)

11

Development Summary (Northern Tract)

SURVEY LEGEND

LEGEND

PHASING SCHEDULE
Residential Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE UNITS DEVELOPMENT
EST.

RECORDING

OTHER
IMPROVE
MENTS

(AC.) (AC.) INTENSITY (D.U/A.C) YEAR

1 42.5 13.9 +/- 129 3.04 2021
Main Entrance, Roundabout, Portion of
Multi-use Path (M.U.P.), Bus Shelter

Mail Kiosk; Main drainage outlet

2 45.1 17.2 +/- 178 4.18 2022 Clubhouse; Pedestrian Connectivity

3 40.5 13.7 +/- 134 3.42 2023
Additional Mail Kiosk, Bus Shelter, Canoe
Launch; Continue M.U.P.

4 42.5 13.1 +/- 99 2.33 2024
5 14.3 4.1 +/- 40 2.78 2025

TOTAL 185 63.9 +/- 580 3.14

Commercial Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE COMM. MAXIMUM COMM. EST. CONST.
(AC.) (AC.) S.F. FLOOR AREA RATIO YEAR

A 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2024
B 1.25 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2025
C 1 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2027
D 1.25 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2029
E 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2031

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 60, PG. 339

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.S. HANAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.E. YEARGIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.M. WESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 122, PG. 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. TUTTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.M. NOBLITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.C. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.F. McKOY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURWARD MEDLIN III

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN R. UPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMEN LANGLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. RURITAN CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. FIRE DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.H. HARRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE P. REEVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUTHER GLOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONNA M. COOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN WERDERMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY LYNN CRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUGENE JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA DOZIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGINALD VICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON M. SCHAFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD STUART

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH LEE BURRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS E. BRICKHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY OF VA AFFAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING, STORAGE & COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT TURN LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT/AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES/UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,436,588

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,302,110

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 - 15,978

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIFAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL  UNIT COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LEBANON LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 99, PG. 722

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 95, PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.K. ROGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H. BARTLESON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 59, PG. 397

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 50, PG. 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNE SANDERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEATRICE M. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYCE MEDLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM CREEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM G. TULLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD H. ALBERTSON JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMM R. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIRGEL LOCKHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHAMMED NASRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W. OWENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE OF PRAYER FOR ALL PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING MARY LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES L. TURNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN T. HAFFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINWOOD PRITCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENWOOD LAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK R. MOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GINA T. ELKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY D. CHAMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL HICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONY LEE CONANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT EARLE GOWER, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THALIA JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-FAMILY (50 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENTATIVE COMMERCIAL PHASING (NOTE: COMMERCIAL COMMERCIAL LAYOUT IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY & SUBJECT TO CHANGE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.10 AC. ACTIVE REC. & 6.85 AC. PASSIVE REC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND (ACTIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,770,068

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,364,410

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F. LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
285±

AutoCAD SHX Text
50±

AutoCAD SHX Text
335±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



C

A

M

E

L

L

I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

C

A

M

E

L
L
I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T
.

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

G
O

L
D

E
N

 
B

E
L
L
 
L
N

.

G

O

L

D

E

N

 
B

E

L

L

 
L

N

.

M

U

L

B

E

R

R

Y

S

T

.

N

A

N

D

I

N

A

L

N

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

M

A

G

N

O

L

I
A

 
L

N

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

C

T

.

R

H

O

D

O

D

E

N

D

R

O

N

 

S

T

.

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 1"=120'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

4

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

M
A

ST
E

R
 P

L
A

N
 &

 S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

SO
U

T
H

 M
IL

L
S 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 (
SO

U
T

H
 T

R
A

C
T

)

11

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY (SOUTHERN TRACT)

SURVEY LEGEND

LEGEND

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES L. TURNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS E. BRICKHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MILLS WATER ASSOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. McPHERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-FAMILY (147 TRACTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACTIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REALIGN SOUTHERN TRACT ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT TURN LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT/AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES/UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,617,956

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
435,621

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 - 11,783

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIFAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL  UNIT COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.H. HARRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH LEE BURRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,015,431

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,166,904

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F. LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
98±

AutoCAD SHX Text
147 UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
245±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



AUGUSTA  DRIVE

A

U

G

U

S

T
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

A

U

G

U

S

T

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

T
E

E
 
O

L
I
V

E
 
S

T
.

P

E

A

C

H

 
S

T

.

M

A

S

T

E

R

S

 

C

I

R

C

L

E

JUNIPER DR.

J

A

S

M

I

N

E

C

T

.

P

A

M

P

A

S

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L
N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L

N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 

L

N

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 
S

T

.

R
E

D
B

U
D

 
S

T
.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

S

A

S

S

A

F

R

A

S

 

 

S

T

.

S

P

A

N

I

S

H

 

C

E

D

A

R

 

L

N

.

M

Y

R

T

L

E

L

N

.

B

E

E

C

H

S

T

.

C

R

A

B

A

P

P

L

E

H

O

L

L

Y

P

L

A

C

E

F

I

R

 

S

T

.

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 1" = 150'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

5

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 

L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
S 

&
 G

R
A

V
IT

Y
SO

U
T

H
 M

IL
L

S 
L

A
N

D
IN

G
C

A
M

D
E

N
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

SE
W

E
R

 P
L

A
N

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 T
R

A
C

T
)

11

LEGEND

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION#2 (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WWTP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE TBD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY LIFT STATION # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION#1 (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAINE SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY LIFT STATION # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY EXISTING PUMP STATION



C

A

M

E

L

L

I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

C

A

M

E

L

L

I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T
.

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

G
O

L
D

E
N

 
B

E
L
L
 
L
N

.

G

O

L

D

E

N

 
B

E

L

L

 
L

N

.

M

U

L

B

E

R

R

Y

S

T

.

N

A

N

D

I

N

A

L

N

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

M

A

G

N

O

L

I
A

 
L

N

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

C

T

.

R

H

O

D

O

D

E

N

D

R

O

N

 

S

T

.

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

01/29/20 1"=100'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

6

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

L
IF

T
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
 &

 G
R

A
V

IT
Y

SO
U

T
H

 M
IL

L
S 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

SE
W

E
R

 P
L

A
N

 (
SO

U
T

H
 T

R
A

C
T

)

11

LEGEND

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE TBD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION #3 (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAINE SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



AUGUSTA  DRIVE

A

U

G

U

S

T
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

A

U

G

U

S

T

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

T
E

E
 
O

L
I
V

E
 
S

T
.

P

E

A

C

H

 
S

T

.

M

A

S

T

E

R

S

 

C

I

R

C

L

E

JUNIPER DR.

J

A

S

M

I

N

E

C

T

.

P

A

M

P

A

S

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L
N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L

N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 

L

N

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 
S

T

.

R
E

D
B

U
D

 
S

T
.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

S

A

S

S

A

F

R

A

S

 

 

S

T

.

S

P

A

N

I

S

H

 

C

E

D

A

R

 

L

N

.

M

Y

R

T

L

E

L

N

.

B

E

E

C

H

S

T

.

C

R

A

B

A

P

P

L

E

H

O

L

L

Y

P

L

A

C

E

F

I

R

 

S

T

.

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 1" = 150'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

7

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

 E
X

T
E

N
SI

O
N

 &
SO

U
T

H
 M

IL
L

S 
L

A
N

D
IN

G
C

A
M

D
E

N
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

SE
R

V
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
 (

N
O

R
T

H
 T

R
A

C
T

)

11

LEGEND

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SAN. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CANAL CROSSING (APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



C

A

M

E

L

L

I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

C

A

M

E

L

L

I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T
.

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

G
O

L
D

E
N

 
B

E
L
L
 
L
N

.

G

O

L

D

E

N

 
B

E

L

L

 
L

N

.

M

U

L

B

E

R

R

Y

S

T

.

N

A

N

D

I

N

A

L

N

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

M

A

G

N

O

L

I
A

 
L

N

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

C

T

.

R

H

O

D

O

D

E

N

D

R

O

N

 

S

T

.

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

01/29/20 1"=100'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

8

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
IN

 E
X

T
E

N
SI

O
N

 &
SO

U
T

H
 M

IL
L

S 
L

A
N

D
IN

G
C

A
M

D
E

N
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

SE
R

V
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
 (

SO
U

T
H

 T
R

A
C

T
)

11

LEGEND

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



AUGUSTA  DRIVE

A

U

G

U

S

T

A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

A

U

G

U

S

T

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

T
E

E
 
O

L
I
V

E
 
S

T
.

P

E

A

C

H

 
S

T

.

M

A

S

T

E

R

S

 

C

I

R

C

L

E

JUNIPER DR.

J

A

S

M

I

N

E

C

T

.

P

A

M

P

A

S

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

P

I

N

K

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L
N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 
L

N

.

C

H

E

R

R

Y

 

L

N

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 
S

T

.

R
E

D
B

U
D

 
S

T
.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

R

E

D

B

U

D

 

S

T

.

A

Z

A

L

E

A

 

D

R

.

S

A

S

S

A

F

R

A

S

 

 

S

T

.

S

P

A

N

I

S

H

 

C

E

D

A

R

 

L

N

.

M

Y

R

T

L

E

L

N

.

B

E

E

C

H

S

T

.

C

R

A

B

A

P

P

L

E

H

O

L

L

Y

P

L

A

C

E

F

I

R

 

S

T

.

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 1" = 150'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

9

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 

PH
A

SI
N

G
 P

L
A

N
SO

U
T

H
 M

IL
L

S 
L

A
N

D
IN

G
C

A
M

D
E

N
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

(N
O

R
T

H
 T

R
A

C
T

)

11

NORTHERN TRACT LOTS & PHASING BREAKDOWN

TYPE PHASE 1 PHASE 2 PHASE 3 PHASE 4 TOTALS

1

2

3

4

2

A

C
B

D

E

PHASING SCHEDULE
Residential Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE UNITS DEVELOPMENT
EST.

RECORDING

OTHER
IMPROVE
MENTS

(AC.) (AC.) INTENSITY (D.U/A.C) YEAR

1 42.5 13.9 +/- 129 3.04 2021
Main Entrance, Roundabout, Portion of
Multi-use Path (M.U.P.), Bus Shelter

Mail Kiosk; Main drainage outlet

2 45.1 17.2 +/- 178 4.18 2022 Clubhouse; Pedestrian Connectivity

3 40.5 13.7 +/- 134 3.42 2023
Additional Mail Kiosk, Bus Shelter, Canoe
Launch; Continue M.U.P.

4 42.5 13.1 +/- 99 2.33 2024
5 14.3 4.1 +/- 40 2.78 2025

TOTAL 185 63.9 +/- 580 3.14

Commercial Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE COMM. MAXIMUM COMM. EST. CONST.
(AC.) (AC.) S.F. FLOOR AREA RATIO YEAR

A 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2024
B 1.25 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2025
C 1 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2027
D 1.25 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2029
E 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2031

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
41



C

A

M

E

L

L

I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

C

A

M

E

L

L

I

A

 

 

D

R

I

V

E

C

A

M

E

L

L

I
A

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T
.

W

H

I
T

E

 
D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 
S

T

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

S

T

.

G
O

L
D

E
N

 
B

E
L
L
 
L
N

.

G

O

L

D

E

N

 
B

E

L

L

 
L

N

.

M

U

L

B

E

R

R

Y

S

T

.

N

A

N

D

I

N

A

L

N

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

L

I

V

E

 

O

A

K

 

D

R

.

M

A

G

N

O

L

I
A

 
L

N

.

W

H

I

T

E

 

D

O

G

W

O

O

D

 

C

T

.

R

H

O

D

O

D

E

N

D

R

O

N

 

S

T

.

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

01/29/20 1"=100'

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

10

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

PH
A

SI
N

G
 P

LA
N

SO
U

T
H

 M
IL

L
S 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

(S
O

U
T

H
 T

R
A

C
T

)

11

SOUTHERN TRACT LOTS & PHASING BREAKDOWN

TYPE PHASE 2 PHASE 3 PHASE 4 PHASE 5 TOTALS

2

34

5

PHASING SCHEDULE
Residential Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE UNITS DEVELOPMENT
EST.

RECORDING

OTHER
IMPROVE
MENTS

(AC.) (AC.) INTENSITY (D.U/A.C) YEAR

1 42.5 13.9 +/- 129 3.04 2021
Main Entrance, Roundabout, Portion of
Multi-use Path (M.U.P.), Bus Shelter

Mail Kiosk; Main drainage outlet

2 45.1 17.2 +/- 178 4.18 2022 Clubhouse; Pedestrian Connectivity

3 40.5 13.7 +/- 134 3.42 2023
Additional Mail Kiosk, Bus Shelter, Canoe
Launch; Continue M.U.P.

4 42.5 13.1 +/- 99 2.33 2024
5 14.3 4.1 +/- 40 2.78 2025

TOTAL 185 63.9 +/- 580 3.14

Commercial Development

PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE COMM. MAXIMUM COMM. EST. CONST.
(AC.) (AC.) S.F. FLOOR AREA RATIO YEAR

A 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2024
B 1.25 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2025
C 1 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2027
D 1.25 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2029
E 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2031

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40



TYPICAL TOWNHOME DEVELOPMENT EXHIBIT

TYPICAL CONVENTIONAL SINGLE FAMILY

DEVELOPMENT EXHIBIT

453000MP2

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

DATE:
SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

CAD FILE:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

P

R

E

L

I
M

I
N

A

R

Y

D

O

 
N

O

T

 
U

S

E

 
F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I
O

N

1/29/20 N/A

BPG

KFW

MSB

BPG

4530

11

PL
A

N
N

E
D

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 

T
Y

PI
C

A
L

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

SO
U

T
H

 M
IL

L
S 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S

D
E

T
A

IL
S

11SECTION

10"

6"

12"

4" 

S
L
O

P
E

=
1
"/

 F
T

. 

18" 

TYPICAL DEAD-END FIRE APPARATUS TURNAROUND

4.A.c

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

6-
10

-2
0_

S
o

u
th

M
ill

sM
as

te
rP

la
n

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' FRONT MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40' MIN. LOT SIZE: 1,800 S.F. MIN. LOT WIDTH: 20' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' REAR MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40' MIN. LOT SIZE: 6,500 S.F. MIN. LOT WIDTH: 40'  TYPICAL LOT WIDTHS: 60'-75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (26' FROM C/L OF ROADWAY TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL PROVIDES A TYPICAL LOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR GUIDANCE. ALTERNATE PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE SUBJECT TO MEETING REQUIRED DESIGN CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' PEDESTRIAN,  UTILITY, DRAINAGE,  & TREE PLANTING  EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DIVIDED BOULEVARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE FROM DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIAN CURB (SEE TYP. DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WATER SERVICE TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES  CENTERED IN ISLAND (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SIDEWALK (ONE PER ROADSIDE REQ'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAIN CENTERED IN SHOULDER (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WATER SERVICE TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL RESIDENTIAL ROADWAY PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SAND CUSHION ON THOROUGHLY COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB & GUTTER COLLECTION SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCDOT STD 846.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALE (6:1 SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE FROM DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAIN CENTERED IN SHOULDER (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYP. STREET LIGHT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED W/ TYPE III DISTRIBUTION W/ A TYPE III DISTRIBUTION  100-150 WATTS HID EQUIVALENT 12'-15' MOUNTING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND TAPERED COMPOSITE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT EMBEDED FOR USE WITH UNDERGROUND SUPPLY CONDUCTORS ONLY. EMBEDMENT DEPTH PER MOUNTING HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS PER MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLUBHOUSE RENDERING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' REAR MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOME (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL PROVIDES A TYPICAL LOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR GUIDANCE. ALTERNATE PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE SUBJECT TO MEETING REQUIRED DESIGN CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK (IF REQ'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L SWALE SHOWN OFFSET FROM P/L FOR CLARITY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAIN CENTERED IN SHOULDER (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL LOCAL ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CURB INLET OR CURB & GUTTER (SEE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR TYPE AND LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE FROM DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CROSS CULVERT (SEE DRAINAGE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PAVING SHALL CONSIST OF FINE GRADING THE SPECIFIED PARKING & DRIVE AREAS AND INSTALLING 2" SF-9.5A OR SF-9.5B ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE IN CONJUNCTION WITH A 6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE. THE SOIL SUBGRADE BENEATH PAVEMENTS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF ASTM D 698 PRIOR TO ANY PLACEMENT OF SUBBASE FILL OR STONE BASE COURSE. ALL SITE PREPARATION AND THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL FOUNDATIONS, GROUND SLABS, AND PAVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SF-9.5A OR SF-9.5B ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 2% (MAXIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6" X NO. 6 WELDED WIRE FABRIC, PLACED @ MID-DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1" DEEP  GROOVED OR SAWN JOINT (TO BE FILLED W/ JOINT SEALER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN BUT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB & GUTTER VALLEY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1" DEEP  GROOVED OR SAWN JOINT (TO BE FILLED W/ JOINT SEALER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN BUT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL MAIN DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WATER SERVICE TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALE (6:1 SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALE (6:1 SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AS NOTED ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BOX AS NECESSARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED @ 200'-500' INTERVALS AND AT CROSSWALKS (BOTH SIDES OF DIVIDED BOULEVARDS; ONE SIDE ON STANDARD STREETS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.d

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
Im

p
ac

t 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 2
-2

0-
20

  (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.e

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

IA
 E

xe
c 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.e

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

IA
 E

xe
c 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.e

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

IA
 E

xe
c 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.e

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

IA
 E

xe
c 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.e

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

IA
 E

xe
c 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.e

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

IA
 E

xe
c 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Approximately 3,700 feet

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
90

0 
fe

et

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
1,

70
0 

fe
et

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
1,

50
0 

fe
et

Ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
40

0 
fe

et

4.A.e

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

IA
 E

xe
c 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



Compatibility with Surrounding Area 

 

The proposed use will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting lands and will be in harmony with the 

area in which it is located.  The northern tract is abounded by US 17 to the northwest, by Joy’s Creek 

Canal to the east, and by the South Mills Village core district to the south.  A 50’ vegetative buffer is 

being provided to adjacent residential development to the south. 

 

The south tract is bounded to the north and west by Main Street and Main Street extension (US 17 

Business) with residential development beyond to the west.  To the east is residential development and 

farmland and to the south is undeveloped woodland and wetlands.   

 

Compatible residential development is being proposed and there will be 50’ buffers adjacent to existing 

residential development.   

 

The applicant is not aware of any adverse impacts on land value in the surrounding area.  The applicant 

anticipates that the proposed stormwater improvements will benefit the property values of the nearby 

community by improving existing drainage conditions. 

 

The proposed use is compatible with the adjacent development and will further the county’s goal of 

concentrating new residential development in the vicinity of existing development and where public 

utilities are readily available. 

 

Lot sizes appear to be compatible with existing lots in the adjoining and near-by South Mills Village area. 

4.A.f

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

p
at

ib
ili

ty
 w

it
h

 S
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 A

re
a 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE 

 
The use is consistent with the Camden County 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan policies addressing 

density, recreational and open space, transportation infrastructure, and utilities. 

 

Community Vision Statement:  The project is consistent with the following excerpt from the Camden 

County Community Vision Statement:   

 

 “New development will be focused within targeted core areas to bring new life into established 

county villages and to efficiently use existing and plant infrastructure and public resources.  New 

housing choices will be made available to serve young families and professionals and retirees.” 

 

Density:  The project is located within Village Mixed Use and Village Rresidential land use designations 

and proposes an overall density of 3.14 units per acre (2.53 dwelling units per acre including the 

adjacent 44 acre tract that is not being developed).  The Village Mixed Use designation provides for 

between 3 and 14 dwelling units per acre, and the Village Residential envisions up to 3 dwelling units 

per acre.  The proposed use will include residential development and village like clusters and will include 

open spaces surrounding the clusters, helping to prevent traditional suburban sprawl.   

 

Stormwater:  The applicant is placing significant stormwater management facilities on site to collect and 

manage stormwater.  The applicant plans to model the 100 year storm event and to manage stormwater 

runoff from that event.  This commitment will provide a public benefit by improving existing drainage 

conditions using private funds, reducing runoff from the site and reducing impacts to offsite drainage 

outlets. 

 

The development is consistent with the following land use policies from the LUP: 

 

Objective #1:  Promote a Targeted Development Pattern:  “Camden County will work with developers to 

encourage new residential and non-residential in a manner that is consistent with the county’s Future 

Land Use Plan,” including: 

 

Action Strategy # 1:  Promote Target Development through Rezoning. 

“Promote targeted development, as identified by the Future Land Use map, through appropriate 

rezoning and development approvals,”  and: 

 

Action Strategy #6:  Provide Public Water and Sewer in Targeted Development Areas. 

“Support the extension of public water and wastewater service within targeted development 

Areas and discourage extension of these services outside of these areas.” 

 

 

The development is consistent with LUP Objective #4: Ensure that New Development has a Positive 

Impact on the County Budget including: 

 

4.A.g

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 U

p
d

at
ed

 P
o

lic
y 

G
u

id
an

ce
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 Action Strategy #1: Promote Development Where Public Infrastructure Exists or Is Planned: 

 “Promote a targeted development pattern that focuses development in areas where public 

 infrastructure and facilities are existing or planned, and away from areas where new systems 

 would be needed to service new development.” 

 

The proposal is consistent with Objective #5:  Provide New Housing Choices including: 

 

 Action Strategy #2: New Zoning for Moderate and Higher Density Housing: 

 “Develop and adopt new housing districts to allow for moderate and higher density residential 

 residential development within the core village areas as identified on the Future Land Use Plan 

 map.  Encourage the use of the Planned Unit Development zoning district for developments 

 proposing higher density mixed-use development.” 

 

The development is consistent with the following specific language from the Village Mixed Use Land Use 

Description:   

 

 “This area includes new opportunities for moderate to higher density mixed use including 

residential, commercial and recreational uses.  It includes…a proposed planned unit 

development north of Main Street in the South Mills core village area”, and: 

 

 “Village Mixed-Use includes future areas for development of more dense residential 

neighborhoods that provide a diversity of housing types and housing options.  Areas included 

single-family detached units, townhomes, duplexes, condominiums, apartments, senior housing, 

and other multi-family dwelling units.  Housing densities should range from 3-14 dwelling units 

per acre.  Development should fit the context of the most proximate core village area.  

Appropriate zoning for village mixed-use development includes the Planned Unit Development 

district. 

 

The project is consistent with the following additional policies from the LUP: 

 

1. The extension of public utilities within village residential areas in South Mills and 

Courthouse/Camden is appropriate.  The village mixed-use area located in Shiloh is more 

appropriately serviced using a small package plant than public sanitary sewer. 

2. Linkages should be made to provide vehicular, bicycle, and pedestrian access between 

residential neighborhoods and proximate commercial and recreational centers (The 

development is providing pedestrian connectivity to the South Mills Main Street area). 

3. Recreational facilities provided in new residential developments should be designed to provide 

maximum access to properties in the development and should include passive and active 

recreational facilities, with emphasis on providing sidewalks and biking trails. 

4. Stormwater management best practices should be used when designing residential 

developments to minimize flows and maintain water quality. 

 

The development is consistent with Objective #5:  New Residential Development to Assist in 

Development of Recreational Facilities.  “Per the county’s zoning ordinance, new residential or mixed 

4.A.g

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 U

p
d

at
ed

 P
o

lic
y 

G
u

id
an

ce
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



use developments located in targeted areas should include recreational amenities.  These standards 

should be improved to require appropriate bicycle and walking paths, and link to adjacent pathways as 

possible”, including:   

 

Action Strategy #1:  New Developments in Targeted Development Areas to Include Open Space 

and Recreational Facilities:   

“Continue to require open space and recreational facilities as part of residential and mixed use 

Developments for developments within targeted development areas located in South Mills and 

Camden core village areas,” and: 

 

Action Strategy #2:  Update County Development Standards to Require Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Paths as Part of New Residential Development: 

“Update the county’s Unified Development Ordinance to require the development of bicycle 

and walking paths as part of residential and mixed use developments of a certain size.” 

 

The project will provide for sidewalks, greenways, and will have walking trails to encourage mobility by 

pedestrians and bicyclists.  It also preserves a significant amount of open space and natural features 

throughout the development to promote recreation and preserve natural areas. 

 

The development will also provide linkage to the South Mills Village core area. 

 

The development is consistent with Objective #3:  Create Better Connectivity and Accessibility within 

New Developments.  “As new development occurs, the county should work with developers and 

adjacent property owners to create connections to the development site and internal connections 

within the site that are efficient and safe.  Access to main roadways should be limited to reduce conflicts 

associated with vehicular turning movements.” 

 

The developer has completed a Traffic Impact Analysis that recommends safe and efficient 

improvements to the limited roadway connections in a manner that is intended to reduce conflicts and 

provide safe vehicular turning movements. 

 

The project is consistent with Objective #3:  Promote Land Use Patterns that Efficiently Use Public Water 

and Sewer Services:  “Camden County will promote a land development pattern that efficiently uses 

existing and planned public water and sewer services and that capitalizes on economic opportunities.”   

 

This includes Action Strategy #1:  Promote a Land Use Pattern that Utilizes Centralized Utility 

Systems: 

“Promote and facilitate forms of development that will allow for more centralized and 

environmentally effective systems that will serve as the backbone for future growth.” 

 

The project is also consistent with Objective #6:  Identify Opportunities to Implement the Camden 

County Water and Sewer Master Plan:  “Of particular consideration is the recommendation for provision 

of wastewater treatment at the South Camden Wastewater Treatment Plant in South Mills.” 

 

4.A.g

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 U

p
d

at
ed

 P
o

lic
y 

G
u

id
an

ce
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



In addition to the Camden County 2013 Comprehensive Land Use Plan, the project is consistent with 

several provisions of the South Mills Small Area Plan, including the following:   

 

 “From the overall provision, the plans main goal is to transform South Mills Village into its own 

economically sustainable community, while also enticing families to pursue all of their daily 

activities within the Township.  A Planned Unit Development with mixed residential and 

commercial uses should further the implantation of this goal.” 

 

 “Densification via Sewer – Implications for Economy and Housing:  With the construction of 

sewer lines within the South Mills core, there will be a greater potential for higher density 

commercial and multi-family residential developments.  It is especially important to the South 

Mills Village Core to take advantage of what a sanitary sewer system has to offer, namely, the 

opportunity to bring in some density and place characteristics to the village and a more 

compact, efficient, walkable village form.”   

 

 “Some smaller-scale multi-family residential development like townhouses may be appropriate 

within the community core, if appropriately designed and scaled to the village.” 

 

The proposal is also consistent with the SAP goal of providing better street lighting.  “Street lights will 

not only bring character to the Village Core (if pedestrian-scale lighting is installed) but add Village Core 

security at night.” 

 

This development is also consistent with the following land use regulations identified in the Small Area 

Plan:   “Specifically, this plan proposes several of the following changes:  ….higher density permissions 

upon the extension of sewer.” 

 

In summary, it appears the development proposal is consistent with many provision of both the Camden 

County 2035 Comprehensive Land Use plan and the South Mills Small Area Plan. 

 

 

4.A.g

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 U

p
d

at
ed

 P
o

lic
y 

G
u

id
an

ce
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



4.A.h

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

R
C

in
p

u
t 

 (
28

27
 :

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
L

an
d

in
g

)



1

Dan Porter

From: Cox <greg316@cox.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 6:19 AM
To: Dan Porter
Subject: [External] Re: [External] Fwd: South Mills Landing - 10-yr Model Continuity Error

Good morning  
 
Andy has a model of the existing conditions.  He has not submitted anything else.  The proposed conditions will 
be challenging. I do not know how they proposed to show that development doesn’t increase runoff.   
 
Greg 

Sent from my iPad 
 
 
On May 6, 2020, at 4:59 PM, Dan Porter <dporter@camdencountync.gov> wrote: 

 
AND??? 
Do we have enough information to proceed to consider the preliminary plat so they can tackle the plan 
and lost development conditions. 
  
Dan B. Porter, Planning Director 
Camden County 
PO Box 74 
117 NC Hwy 343 North 
Camden, NC 27921 
Ph:   252 338 1919 Ext. 263 
Fax: 252 333 1603 
Email:  dporter@camdencountync.gov 
              dbp0124@hotmail.com 
  
  
*DISCLAIMER: Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Privacy Acts (FOIPA) and North Carolina General 
Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well 
as any electronic mail messages(s) sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such 
subject to request and review by anyone.     
  

From: Cox [mailto:greg316@cox.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 6:12 AM 
To: Dan. 263 Porter 
Subject: [External] Fwd: South Mills Landing - 10-yr Model Continuity Error 
  
  

Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

4.A.i

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



2

From: David Deel <dadeeleng@gmail.com> 
Date: May 4, 2020 at 7:58:32 PM EDT 
To: Greg <greg316@cox.net> 
Subject: Re:  South Mills Landing - 10-yr Model Continuity Error 

Thanks! 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 
On May 4, 2020, at 3:36 PM, Greg <greg316@cox.net> wrote: 

Pack it in 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
 
On May 4, 2020, at 2:34 PM, David Deel 
<dadeeleng@gmail.com> wrote: 

 
Greg; 
  
I extended the time period so that the model would 
run for three days after the end of the rainfall event 
and my flow continuity error remains at 6.29% and 
the peak flow at Outfall 1 remains at 41.78 cfs 
  
Thanks, 
Andy 
  
On Mon, May 4, 2020 at 2:15 PM Greg 
<greg316@cox.net> wrote: 

Okay. You’ve reported your efforts.  One thing 
just hit me....allow the model to run two days 
beyond the the rain   After that give up 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On May 4, 2020, at 1:28 PM, David Deel 
<dadeeleng@gmail.com> wrote: 
>  
>  
> Greg; 
>  
> Well... I have gone through the nodes with high 
instability indexes, modified inverts to maintain 
positive slopes, removed culverts, reconnected 
drainage areas downstream, replaced culverts with 

4.A.i

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



3

open channels, replaced culverts with equivalent 
pipes, reduced my time step down to 0.067 
seconds, etc. etc., etc....  I can't come up with a set 
of modifications that really moves that flow 
continuity error (it has stayed in the 5.9% - 7.1% 
range the entire time).    My flow at the related 
outfall (link E001-Outfall1) has barely moved as 
I've made these changes (it has varied from 41.33 
cfs to 41.78 cfs).  I think I'm past that "spend a 
couple of hours on it" plan to see if I could pull it 
into the 1.0% range. 
>  
> -Andy 
>  
> --  
> Deel Engineering, PLLC 
> P.O. Box 3901 
> Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 
> (252)202-3803 

 
 
--  
Deel Engineering, PLLC 
P.O. Box 3901 
Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 
(252)202-3803 

4.A.i

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



4.A.j

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
 (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



4.A.j

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
 (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



4.A.j

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

o
ve

r 
L

et
te

r 
 (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

1 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-09-01 
Adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

September 8, 2020 
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF CAMDEN 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
 

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Development Agreement”) is made this ____ day 
of ___________________, 2020, by and between the County of Camden, a North Carolina County 
possessing the powers of a Unified Government pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-471 (2010) existing 
under the laws of the State of North Carolina (the “County”), and South Mills Landing LLC, (SML) a 
North Carolina LLC, as the owner of the property subject to this Development Agreement, and  as the 
developer of the property subject to this Development Agreement, (SML together with their 
successors and assigns).  
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, SML owns a parcel of approximately three tracts totaling 233.68 acres (the 
“Property”), and more than twenty-five (25) acres of the Property is developable within the jurisdiction 
of the County.  A legal description of the Property is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

 
WHEREAS, SML intends to establish a large-scale mixed use community on the Property 

known as “South Mills Landing,” which SML intends to be comprised of approximately 580 single 
family and town home lots, 5 acres of commercial space, a clubhouse and pool. The Master Plan and 
Preliminary Plat Cover Pages and representation of phasing schedule showing South Mills Landing is 
attached hereto as Exhibit B; Typical building elevations including a preliminary building plan and 
swimming pool for the proposed club house and recreation facility are included as Exhibit C.  and the 
Development Schedule for South Mills Landing (the “Development Schedule”) required by N.C.G.S. § 
153A-349.6(b) is attached hereto as Exhibit D; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County has rezoned the Property to a Planned Development (“PD”) and as 

represented by Exhibit B has been submitted for approval by the County as a Master Plan pursuant 
to the County’s land development regulations.  SML and the County anticipate that South Mills 
Landing will be developed in multiple phases, extending over a period of years and requiring a long-
term commitment of SML’s resources, and will require the careful integration between public capital 
facilities planning, financing and construction schedules, as well as the phasing of South Mills 
Landing, to be successful from the County’s and SML’s standpoints; and  

WHEREAS, South Mills Landing involves a substantial commitment of private capital by SML, 
which SML is unwilling to risk without sufficient assurances that development standards will remain 
stable through the extended phasing of South Mills Landing; and 

 
WHEREAS, because of the type, size and location of South Mills Landing, the County and 

SML believe that the orderly completion of South Mills Landing will be difficult to accommodate 
through the County’s traditional zoning processes alone; and 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

2 

 

 

 
WHEREAS, the County finds that South Mills Landing is a development suitable to be planned 

and developed through a Development Agreement as permitted by Part 3A of Article 18 of Chapter 
153A of the North Carolina General Statutes and that it is in the County’s interests to enter into this 
Development Agreement because significant benefits to the County and its citizens will be realized as 
a result of this Development Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County has published notices of and has held a public hearing concerning this 

Development Agreement as required by N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.5 (2010) and otherwise completed all 
steps, conditions and requirements necessary for the County Board of Commissioners to consider the 
adoption of this Development Agreement as permitted by law; and 

 
WHEREAS, after holding the public hearing and carefully considering the terms and conditions 

of this Development Agreement, the County Board of Commissioners duly adopted this Development 
Agreement as an ordinance as required by N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.3 (2010) and directed its execution 
by the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners and attestation by the Clerk to the Board. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained 

herein and other good and valuable consideration, and pursuant to North Carolina law, including 
N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.1 (2010) et seq., the County and SML agree as follows: 

 
1. Effective Date. 

The Effective Date is the date this Development Agreement is executed by both parties after the 
adoption of this Development Agreement by the County Board of Commissioners as an 
Ordinance.  The County shall sign and deliver this Development Agreement to SML within five 
(5) days of adopting the Ordinance. 

  

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

3 

 

 

2. Definitions. 

2.1. Certain terms having specific definitions are used in this Agreement, and these terms and 
definitions, unless the context clearly indicates to the contrary, are set forth in  Section 2.  
Otherwise, the meaning shall be as used in the context of the sentence in which it 
appears and not necessarily that as defined herein. 

2.2. “South Mills Landing” – means the Property, as it is intended to be developed, 
substantially in accordance with Exhibit B, as that may be amended from time to time in 
accordance with applicable County ordinances. 

2.3. “Development Permit” – means a building permit, zoning permit, subdivision approval, site 
plan approval, special or conditional use permit, variance or any other official action by 
the County having the effect of permitting the development of property. 

2.4. “Land Development Regulations” – means ordinances and regulations enacted by the 
County for the regulation of any aspect of development and includes zoning, subdivision 
or any other land development ordinances. 

2.5. “Laws” – means all ordinances, resolutions, regulations, comprehensive plans, land 
development regulations, policies, and rules adopted by the County affecting the 
development of property, and includes laws governing permitted uses of the property, 
density, design and improvements. 

2.6. “Property” – means all real property owned by SML and described on Exhibit A that is 
subject to land-use regulation by the County and includes any improvements or structures 
customarily regarded as a part of real property. 

3. Background 

3.1. South Mills Landing, LLC is the owner of 3 tracts of land as follows: The North Tract 
consisting of 124.83 acres located off of Horseshoe Road, the South Tract consisting of 
60.1 acres located off of Maple Street, and an undeveloped tract adjacent to the South 
Tract consisting of 44.39 acres, referred to as the Environment Tract. Legal Descriptions 
of these properties are attached as Exhibit A. 

3.2. The North and South Tracts were rezoned to PUD (Planned Unit Development) in 2004, 
now Planned Development (PD) under the current UDO. A Concept Plan for a Planned 
Development of 581 units was reviewed and approved administratively in 2019, and a 
Master Plan was submitted in January, 2020 for a 580 unit Planned Development, which 
is in substantiated conformance with the approved Concept Plan. A Preliminary Plat for 
the 580 units, approximately 5 acres, and clubhouse facilities has now also been 
submitted. 

4. Legal Description of Property 

The Property that is the subject of the Agreement consists of 3 tracts totaling 233.68 acres, as 
follows: 

4.1. The North Tract located off of Horseshoe Road, PIN #017989004312900000 with 
acreage of 124.83 acres per plat, attached as Exhibit "A". 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

4 

 

 

4.2. The South Tract located off Main Street, PIN #017988014928370000 consisting of 60.1 
acres per plat, also attached as Exhibit "A". 

4.3. The third undeveloped, or environmental tract located adjacent to the South Tract, PIN 
#017988004738040000 consisting of 48.75 acres per plat, also attached as Exhibit "A". 
(The third tract is not part of the PD-zoned property, but is included in what is being 
offered as part of this Development Agreement 

5. Description of Project 

5.1. The Development is shown on the Master Plan and the Preliminary Plat, now referred to 
as the "Plan". The Plan consists of the Master Plan prepared by Bissell Professional 
Group and dated revised 6-10-20, and the Preliminary Plat also prepared by Bissell 
Professional Group and dated revised 6-10-20. Typical building elevations including a 
preliminary building plan and swimming pool for the proposed club house and recreation 
facility are included as Exhibit C. These plans and elevations show the concept but are 
subject to change during actual design based on market conditions. 

5.2. The development is summarized in the following table: 
 
DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY 
 

 
AREA S.F. LOT SIZE Multi F. TOTAL OPEN SPACE 

TRACT (AC.) LOTS RANGE UNITS UNITS (AC.) 

NORTH 124.83 285 6,500-15,978 50 335 40.64 

SOUTH 60.10 98 6,500-11,783 147 245 23.31 

TOTAL 184.93 383 6,500-15,978 197 580 63.95 

5.3. The density/intensity standards, dimensional standards and development standards for 
development of the Property shall be in accordance with the Master Plan and Schedule 
B, subject to the degree of flexibility provided in these conditions. 

5.4. Community form and design for development of the Property shall conform generally to 
the sample  building  elevations  attached  in Exhibit C. Variations may be provided and 
shall be permitted in colors, materials, and architectural detailing that are compatible with 
the design concept. The elevations are similar to, but do not represent exactly, the actual 
homes that will be constructed within South Mills Landing. The Developer reserves the 
right to modify the final building plans to fit builder preferences and market conditions. 

6. Dedication of Land for Public Use 

6.1. South Mills Landing proposes to dedicate the third tract (PIN #017988004738040000) 
consisting of approximately 48.75 acres per plat, also known as the undeveloped, 
environmentally sensitive area, for public use. SML shall retain the right to utilize this tract 
for stormwater management purposes in connection with the planned community. 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

5 

 

 

6.2. South Mills Landing will also dedicate utility easements for the maintenance of the 
wastewater collection system, including sewer lines and lift stations. 

7. Public Facilities 

7.1. Subject to the approval of the NC Department of Environmental Quality, a new public 
waste water collection system including gravity lines, lift stations and force mains will be 
constructed to serve South Mills Landing and will connect to the County wastewater 
disposal system. All gravity sewer mains, force mains, pump stations and appurtenances 
will be designed, permitted and constructed at the Developer's sole expense and then 
conveyed in fee simple to Camden County for ownership and maintenance. 

7.2. The Developer will also install a new water main (size to be determined based on 
modeling) under the Dismal Swamp Canal from Mullen Street on the East side of the 
canal for the purpose providing the public water supply system to serve South Mills 
Landing only, including adequate fire flow for firefighting ability of the South Mills 
Volunteer Fire Department. Individual lots and dwellings shall be metered. The Developer 
shall model the water system and make any needed improvements (specifics will be 
agreed to following modeling) to demonstrate adequate water flow and pressure for 
fighting fires, while meeting the maximum day domestic demand. 

7.3. All water and sewer lines will be installed: 1) outside of the paved roadway;  and 2) above 
the 100 year flood elevation or be completely waterproofed. 

7.4. The Developer will commit funds in the amount of $92,729 to be used by Camden County 
in the following ways for Public Facilities: 

A. Streetscape improvements along Main Street through the main business corridor of 
South Mills such as sidewalks, street lights, landscape planting, and related 
improvements in general conformance with the Concept Plan prepared by Bissell 
Professional Group and attached hereto.  South Mills Landing shall hold attend at 
least one community meeting prior to approval of Phase 1 construction plans to 
determine the types, locations, and details of improvements preferred by the current 
South Mills community. 

B. Install sidewalk on the south side of US 17 Business (Main St.) from Jones Ave. to 
the entrance of the Southern Tract. 

7.5 South Mills Water Association, Inc. (Association), is a private North Carolina Non-Profit 
Corporation. As such, County cannot compel performance, acceptance, agreement, or 
cooperation with this corporation which will be necessary to carry out the terms of Section 7  
and the following Section 8. The County does, however, commit to furnish Association, if it 
will accept, at commercially reasonable rates, the water necessary to accomplish the terms 
of this Agreement and to use its good offices and best efforts with Association to 
accomplish terms of Section 7 and 8 herein. However, it the sole responsibility of 
Developer to negotiate and contract with Association, assuming all costs therein, to satisfy 
the terms of this Agreement. Failure of Developer to successfully timely conclude such 
arrangement shall be a material breach f the Agreement for which County shall bear no 
responsibility. 

Formatted: Strikethrough

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

6 

 

 

8. Obligations of South Mills Landing LLC 

8.1. Install a wastewater collection system as approved by Camden County and the NC 
Department of Environmental Quality; pay for all normal costs associated with the 
preparation of the Engineering Plans, DWR permitting, and the collection system 
construction and dedication to Camden County. Upon completion and certification, the 
Developer will deed the wastewater collection system to Camden County. 

8.2. Purchase capacity for 580 sewer connections in the Camden County Wastewater 
System, to serve phases 1 through 5, commercial development, and clubhouse facilities 
through payment of a System Development Fee and Connection Fee for each of the 
County Sewer Connections per Section 10 and Exhibit D of this agreement. 

8.3. Install a water main under the Dismal Swamp Canal as described in Section 7.2, and as 
approved by the South Mills Water Association and the NC Public Water Supply Section, 
and upon completion and certification, dedicate the water main for public use. 

8.4. Pay water tap fees to South Mills Water Association in advance of development of each 
phase as set forth in Development Schedule Exhibit D so that capacity fees can be paid by 
SMWA to Camden County. 

8.5. Adhere to conditions of the Master Plan and Preliminary Plat approvals as approved by the 
Camden County Board of Commissioners. 

8.6. Up to 50,000 square feet of commercial development will be constructed in the area set 
aside for commercial development on the Master Plan. Water and sewer lines will be stubbed 
to the commercial area property line simultaneous with Phase 1 of the residential 
development. 

8.7. Environmental Protection and Monitoring: Wetlands subject to the jurisdiction of the US Army 
Corps of Engineers have been delineated and confirmed by the Corps of Engineers. The 
Property Owners Association Documents (Declaration) will include provisions that prohibit the 
filling of wetlands and prohibit the clearing of any vegetation other than incidental tree cutting 
and vegetation removal, and for stormwater management. 

9. Obligations of the County 

9.1. Utilize funds provided by South Mills Landing, LLC for the construction of community 
improvements as described in the Public Facilities section of this Agreement. 

9.2. Make sewer taps available upon the payment of System Development Fees and 
Connection Fees by the Developer in accordance with Section 10 of this agreement and 
the phasing schedule Exhibit D provided and approved with the Master Plan and the 
Preliminary Plat. 

9.3. Furnish a supply of water from the South Camden Water and Sewer District to South Mills 
Water Association as requested by South Mills Water Association.  

A. The County will reserve water capacity for South Mills Landing based on providing 
200 GPD per water connection for which the county has received the System Fee 
payment from SMWA of per connection according to the Water Sales Agreement 
between Camden County and South Mills Water Association.  

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

7 

 

 

10. Sewer System Development Fees 

10.1. In making plans for maintaining, upgrading and expanding the County's sewer systems 
in order to provide sufficient sewage treatment capacity for citizens of the County, the 
County shall take into account the homes and amenities planned for the South Mills 
Landing Subdivision shown on the approved South Mills Landing Plan, and shall 
allocate and reserve sufficient sewer treatment capacity within its sewer systems to 
supply adequate quantities of sewer treatment services to the South Mills Landing 
Subdivision to construct and obtain certificates of occupancy for each of the homes, 
non-residential buildings and amenities planned for the South Mills Landing Subdivision. 

10.2. SML shall pay sewer system development fees to the County based upon the actual 
number of lots developed and permitted on the SML during each County fiscal year or 
based upon Exhibit D per County fiscal year. During each County fiscal year, sewer 
system development fees shall be fully paid on an approved lot basis at the time of the 
issuance of a building permit for each lot. 

10.3. The County's fiscal year runs from July 1 through June 30.  Commencing with the 
County's fiscal year in accordance with the schedule set out below. South Mills Landing 
shall pay to the County the standard per lot Sewer System Development Fees charged 
by the County for each of the 580 residential lots, clubhouse/pool and commercial lots 
planned to be developed on the SML property as follows: 

A. Allocation Payment- 25% per connection to be paid upon approval of Construction 
Drawings for each development phase. 

B. Reservation Payment- 25% per connection as a condition of recording the Final 
Plat for each phase. 

C. Residual Payment- 50% per connection to be paid at the application for a building 
permit for each lot or unit. Connection to the system shall also require payment at 
building permit application of the Connection Fee per lot tap fee. 

10.4. Upon payment of the first 25% of the Sewer System Development Fee per lot, the county 
will allocate 200 GPD of capacity per each lot. This allocation is for planning purposes 
only and is not considered a reservation of capacity and is non-refundable. 

10.5. Upon payment, an additional 25% of the sewer system development fee per lot, the 
county will reserve 200 GPD sewer capacity per lot.  Within fifteen (15) days of the end 
of each County fiscal year, South Mills Landing and the County shall reconcile their 
records to determine what, if any, shortfall actually exists between the number of units 
required by Section 10.2 and actual building permits issued.  

10.6. If South Mills Landing develops and permits more lots than required in Exhibit D in any 
County fiscal year, then the number of developed and permitted lots in excess of the 
number required shall be credited to the next County fiscal year lot requirements.  

10.7. If South Mills Landing does not develop and obtain a building permit for at least the 
number of lots set out in Exhibit D in any County fiscal year then South Mills Landing 
shall pay to the County the shortfall in Sewer System Development Fees within thirty 
(30) days after the end of the County fiscal year. Camden County will credit the amount 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

8 

 

 

paid due to the shortfall toward System Development Fees and Connection Fees for 
future building permits requested by South Mills Landing; however the credit will not 
reduce the number of lots required to be developed according to Exhibit D in the 
following fiscal year. This obligation will terminate when South Mills Landing has paid 
cumulative fees (reservations, system development fees, and connection fees) in the 
amount of $3.5 million. 

10.8. The initial per lot sewer capital fee shall be $7,400. Sewer capital fee rates shall be 
subject to the sewer rate schedules adopted annually by the Board of Commissioners.  

10.9. For the purposes of determining the amount of System Development Fee payments 
only, building permit issuance prior to June 30th of the relevant County fiscal year shall 
trigger the standard capital fee payments only if actual construction is begun within forty-
five (45) days. Requesting building permits for lots not ready for home construction for 
the purpose of acquiring more favorable System Development Fee rates shall be 
considered a material breach of this Agreement. 

10.10. In the event that lots are developed within the South Mills Landing and homes are 
constructed thereon and ready for occupancy per the Development Schedule but prior to 
the Sewer Availability Date, then the County agrees, at its sole cost and expense, to 
pump and haul excess sewage from the treatment plant in order to maintain compliance 
with state and federal permits and continue serving the waste water needs of County 
citizens including those in SML. 

10.11. Until such time as public sewer is actually available, pump and haul arrangements shall 
be subject to all superseding state and federal laws and regulations. All required permits 
and approvals shall be the responsibility of the County to obtain and the County will 
diligently pursue the issuance of all required permits and approvals. 

11. Public Roads, Public Streets, and Private Streets to serve South Mills Landing. 

11.1. Connection to Existing Public Roads.  SML will be responsible for securing appropriate 
permits from the North Carolina Department of Transportation (“NCDOT”) for connecting 
South Mills Landing to the existing public road system maintained by NCDOT.  To that 
end, SML agrees to make all improvements to the public road system required by 
NCDOT.  SML and the County agree to cooperate and assist each other in connection 
with the planning of connections to the public road system as well as improvements to the 
public road system; however, the County shall have no duty to fund the construction of 
improvements to the public road system required by NCDOT in connection with South 
Mills Landing. 

11.2. Public Streets within South Mills Landing.  SML anticipates that there will be a number of 
streets built to NCDOT standards for public residential streets.  SML will be solely 
responsible for the design and construction and cost of these streets.  SML shall have a 
continuing obligation to repair and maintain these streets until the public streets are 
accepted by NCDOT for maintenance or SML transfers the obligations to repair and 
maintain the streets to one or more property owners associations (POA) established as 
part of South Mills Landing.  SML may not transfer the duties to repair and maintain these 
streets to the POA until the County has reviewed and approved the documents 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

9 

 

 

establishing the POA, and SML has either provided an engineering certification that the 
roads meet NCDOT standards or established a reserve account with sufficient funds to 
cover any needed repairs. 

12. Stormwater Management and Wetlands. 

12.1. Stormwater Management.  SML will be solely responsible for the design, permitting, 
construction, repair and maintenance of the stormwater management system to serve 
South Mills Landing.  SML’s Stormwater Management Plan for South Mills Landing will 
include stormwater management devices which meet or exceed the minimum criteria of 
the North Carolina Department of Environmental and Natural Resources (DENR), 
Camden County, and incorporate drainage ways, ponds and wetlands that treat and 
control stormwater passively by taking advantage of naturally occurring processes. 

 
12.2. On-site stormwater will be managed by construction of a series of stormwater 

management ponds that will be interconnected and will retain and slow-release 
stormwater to existing drainage outlets both directly and indirectly. 

A. In addition to modeling and retaining stormwater to the UDO and Stormwater 
Manual standard for the 10-year developed condition and runoff, stormwater will be 
modeled for the 100-year storm event, and property line berms constructed as 
necessary to manage the 100-year storm without adversely impacting neighboring 
properties. 

B. Stormwater will be conveyed to on-site retention ponds through a combination of 
curbs with inlets, stormwater pipes, and open vegetated swales. 

C. The Improvements set forth in this section shall be maintained by the Developer, or 
a management association created by the Developer. 

D. The Association, either itself or via a management entity, will assume responsibility 
for ongoing operation and maintenance of all stormwater management facilities in 
accordance with the Camden County UDO requirements and all NCDEQ permit 
requirements. The Association dues will be structured in a way that funds are 
provided for the upkeep of these facilities, as well as a contribution to off-site ditch 
maintenance. 

12.3. Improve off-site drainage ways downstream of the Development's stormwater drainage 
outlets by clearing and snagging as necessary to remove obstructions to flow, subject to 
gaining the right of access to make these improvements. 

13. Self-Contained Development. 

South Mills Landing will contain a network of pedestrian and bicycle paths according to the 
approved Master Plan which connect all residential neighborhoods with the amenities within South 
Mills Landing so that residents of South Mills Landing will have the option to walk or ride a bicycle 
to the passive and active recreational opportunities located in South Mills Landing. 

  

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

10 

 

 

14. Phasing and Development Schedule. 

14.1. The proposed schedule for completing the Development that is the subject of this 
Agreement is shown on Exhibit D: 

 

15. Vested Rights to Complete South Mills Landing as Approved; Application of Laws and 
Land Development Regulations. 

15.1. South Mills Landing shall be subject only to the Laws and Land Development Regulations 
enacted and applicable to South Mills Landing at the time of the County’s adoption of this 
Development Agreement as an ordinance and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Development Agreement (the “Existing South Mills Landing Development Law”).  The 
parties agree that SML needs to obtain the following permits or approvals: 

A. Master Plan approval 

B. Preliminary Plat approval 

C. South Mills Water Association water system plans 

D. State Erosion and Control Permit 

E. County Sewer System approval 

F. County Stormwater Plan approval 

G. State Stormwater Plan Permit 

H. Construction Plans 

I. Commercial Site Plan for Clubhouse and Pool 

J. Final Plat approval 

K. Building Permits for all structures pursuant to the North Carolina State Building Code 

L. Comply with the Existing South Mills Landing Development Law in order to complete 
the development of South Mills Landing under local law. Except for changes in the 
County’s System Development Fee schedule. 

M. Laws, rules, regulations or policies adopted by the County or any of its boards, 
officials or staff enacted, adopted, formed or administered after the adoption of this 
Development Agreement, including but not limited to land use, streets, buffers, the 
division of land, grading, landscaping, water, sewer, stormwater, setbacks and 
signage, shall not directly or indirectly be applicable to any aspect of South Mills 
Landing, the development of South Mills Landing as approved, the Existing South 
Mills Landing Development Law or the Property for a period of ten (10) years after 
the Effective Date. 

15.2. The failure of this Development Agreement to identify a particular permit, condition, term 
or restriction does not relieve SML of the necessity of complying with the law governing 
the permitting requirements, conditions, terms or restrictions of local development 
permits.  However, the County represents to SML that the above paragraph identifies all 
permits or approvals which are required by the County prior to the County issuing 
certificates of occupancy for uses and improvements at South Mills Landing. 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

11 

 

 

15.3. In the event that State or federal law is changed after the Effective Date in such a way 
that prevents compliance with this Development Agreement by SML, the County and SML 
will review the terms of the aforementioned agreement, and will work together in good 
faith to modify the affected provisions to the extent reasonable to accomplish both the 
intended purpose of said agreement and the theretofore associated economic benefits 
foreseen by the parties 

16. Review to Assess Compliance with this Development Agreement. 

From time to time, SML and the County may review the good faith execution of the provisions of 
this Development Agreement by the parties to assure compliance with this Development 
Agreement and the accomplishment of the purposes originally intended by the parties.  The 
failure of SML to complete any phases of South Mills Landing within the times set forth in this 
Development Agreement shall not, in and of itself, constitute a material breach of said 
agreement and whether a material breach exists must be judged based on the totality of the 
circumstances.  The County and SML agree that the development schedule may be influenced 
by changing market conditions and that once the initial obligation outlined in paragraph 10.7 has 
been satisfied by SML, a modified development schedule may be proposed that reflects then 
current market conditions. A County officer designated by the Chairman of the County 
Commissioners shall conduct a progress review (“Review”) every twelve (12) months to 
determine whether SML remains in good faith compliance with this Development Agreement 
based upon the totality of the circumstances.- 

17. Default. 

17.1. In the event the County determines in the course of a Review that SML is in material 
breach of this Development Agreement, the County shall, within a reasonable time after 
the Review, send notice to SML setting forth (a) with reasonable particularity the nature of 
the breach and evidence supporting the County’s findings and determination, and (b) a 
reasonable time in which SML may cure the breach.  If SML fails to cure the breach within 
the time provided, the County may unilaterally terminate this Development Agreement by 
sending a termination notice to SML; provided the termination notice may be appealed to 
the County’s Board of Adjustment in the manner provided in N.C.G.S. § 153A-345(b) 
(2010). 

17.2. For all other defaults and breaches of this Development Agreement by either the County 
or SML, the non-defaulting Party shall notify the defaulting Party of the default, specifying 
the nature of the default and providing at least thirty (30) days for the defaulting Party to 
cure the default.  If the default at issue cannot be cured by the defaulting Party within 
thirty (30) days, then the notice shall specify a reasonable cure period in excess of thirty 
(30) days, but in no event more than ninety (90) days.  If the defaulting Party fails to cure 
the default within the cure period provided in the notice, then the non-defaulting Party 
may terminate this Development Agreement or, in the alternative, seek to enforce this 
Development Agreement through any and all remedies available at law or in equity.  

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

12 

 

 

18. Recordation of Agreement. 

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.11 (2010), within fourteen (14) days after the Effective Date, 
SML shall record this Development Agreement with the register of deeds in Camden County, 
North Carolina. 

19. Term. 

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.4 (2010), the term of this Development Agreement shall be a 
period of ten (10) years from the Effective Date. 

20. Miscellaneous. 

20.1. This Agreement is not assignable by Developer to any other person or entity without the 
express written permission of County, which permission shall not unreasonably be 
withheld. 

20.1.20.2. Force Majeure.  The parties hereto shall not be liable for any failure to perform 
hereunder as a result of an external event or events beyond their respective control, 
including, without limitation, acts of the United States of America, acts of the State of 
North Carolina, embargos, fire, flood, drought, hurricanes, tornadoes, explosions, acts of 
God or a public enemy, strikes, labor disputes, vandalism or civil riots.  However, if any 
such event interferes with the performance by a party hereunder, such party shall 
diligently and in good faith act to the extent within its power to remedy the circumstances 
affecting its performance or to complete performance in as timely a manner as is 
reasonably possible. 

20.2.20.3. Amendment and Cancellation.  This Development Agreement may be amended 
or canceled by mutual consent of the County and SML, and their successors or assigns.  
Minor amendments will be processed administratively.  Major amendments will require 
Public Hearing.  No amendment to this Development Agreement shall be effective, unless 
such amendment is reduced to a written agreement signed by the parties hereto. 

20.3.20.4. Recitals.  The recitals of this Development Agreement are material terms of this 
Development Agreement and shall be binding upon the parties. 

20.4.20.5. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of 
this Development Agreement is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by a non-
appealable, final decision from any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be 
deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect 
the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 

20.5.20.6. Notice.  All notices or other communications required or permitted to be served 
hereunder shall be deemed served in accordance with this Development Agreement if the 
notice is (a) mailed in a sealed wrapper and deposited in the United States mail, certified 
mail, return receipt request, postage prepaid; or (b) deposited with a national overnight 
courier service that retains receipts of its deliveries.  Notices or other communications 
shall be properly addressed as follows: 

Formatted: Strikethrough

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

13 

 

 

The County: County of Camden 
P.O. Box 190 
117 North NC 343 
Camden, NC  27921 
Attn:  County Manager 

SML: South Mills Landing LLC 
PO Box 9636 
Chesapeake, VA  23321 
Attn:  Reese Smith 

The parties may, by written notice given to the other, designate any further 
or different addresses to which all notices or other communications shall be 
sent. 

20.6.20.7. Run with the Land.  This Development Agreement shall run with the Property and 
any portion thereof as it may be subdivided or recombined. 

20.7.20.8. Entire Agreement.  This Development Agreement contains the entire agreement 
between the parties.  Any prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements are 
merged into this Development Agreement. 

20.8.20.9. Multiple Counterparts.  This Development Agreement may be executed in any 
number of counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed 
an original, and it shall not be necessary in making proof of this Development Agreement 
to produce or account for more than one such fully executed counterpart. 

20.9.20.10. Applicable Law.  This Development Agreement is governed by, and shall be 
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of North Carolina. 

20.10.20.11. Representations and Warranties of the Parties.  The County and SML, and the 
persons executing this Development Agreement on their behalf, represent and warrant, 
as applicable, that:  (1) such party or person has the full power and authority to enter into 
this Development Agreement, to execute it on behalf of the party indicated on the 
signature page, and to perform the obligations hereunder; (2) such party is acting on its 
own behalf and on behalf of its members, successors and assigns; (3) this Development 
Agreement is a valid and binding obligation, enforceable against the parties in 
accordance with its terms; (4) entering into this Development Agreement does not conflict 
with any other agreements entered into by either party; and (5) the execution, delivery 
and performance of this Development Agreement has been duly and validly authorized by 
all necessary corporate or governmental action on its part.  Specifically (and not as a 
limitation), the County represents and warrants to SML that this Development Agreement 
has been pre-audited to ensure compliance with the applicable budgetary accounting 
requirements (if any).  In the event that any of the obligations of the County in this 
Development Agreement constitute debt, the County has complied, at the time of the 
obligation to incur the debt and before the debt becomes enforceable against the County, 
with any applicable constitutional and statutory procedures for the approval of the debt. 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

14 

 

 

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget 
and Fiscal Control Act. 

 
 
 
 
  
By: 
Stephanie Jackson 
Finance Officer 
Camden County, North Carolina 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

15 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be executed on 
the day and year indicated below: 
 
 
ATTEST: COUNTY OF CAMDEN 
 
 
 
By:   By:   
 
 
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF _______________ 
 
 This is to certify that on the ___ day of ___________________ in the year 2020, before me 

personally came ________________________, who, being by me duly sworn, has affirmed that she 

is the Clerk to the Camden County Board of Commissioners and that _____________________ is 

the Chairman of the Camden County Board of Commissioners, and that said county is a North 

Carolina County possessing powers of a Unified Government pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-471, 

described in and which executed the foregoing; that she knows the Corporate Seal of said County, 

that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is said Corporate Seal, and the name of the Unified 

Government was subscribed thereto by the said ____________ and that the said corporate seal was 

affixed by order of the governing body of said County, and that the said instrument is the act and 

deed of said County. 

 

 WITNESS my hand and official seal or stamp, this the _______ day of ______________, 

2020. 

 
 
 
 
    
Printed Name Signature 
Notary Public Notary Public 
 
 
My Commission Expires:  Official Seal or Stamp 
  

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

16 

 

 

ATTEST: SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC. 
 
 
By:   By:   
 Managing Member 
 
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF _______________ 
 
 I, a Notary Public of ______________ County, North Carolina, do hereby certify that 

_______________________________ personally came before me this day and acknowledged that 

he/she is the _________________ of South Mills Landing LLC., a North Carolina LLC, and that by 

authority duly given and as the act of the corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name 

by its _____________________, sealed with its corporate seal, and attested by (her/him) self as its 

_________________. 

 
 WITNESS my hand and official seal or stamp, this the _______ day of ______________, 

2020. 

 
 
 
 
    
Printed Name Signature 
Notary Public Notary Public 
 
 
My Commission Expires:  Official Seal or Stamp 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

17 

 

 

ATTEST: SOUTH MILLS LANDING LLC. 
 
 
By:   By:   
 
 
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF _______________ 
 
 
 I, a Notary Public of ______________ County, North Carolina, do hereby certify that 

_______________________________ personally came before me this day and acknowledged that 

he/she is the _________________ of South Mills Landing LLC., a North Carolina, LLC and that by 

authority duly given and as the act of the corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name 

by its _____________________, sealed with its corporate seal, and attested by (her/him) self as its 

_________________. 

 

 WITNESS my hand and official seal or stamp, this the _______ day of ______________, 

2020. 

 
 
 
 
    
Printed Name Signature 
Notary Public Notary Public 
 
 
My Commission Expires:  Official Seal or Stamp 
 

WCSR  3669741v11 

4.A.k

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

-2
6-

20
 D

ra
ft

 S
M

L
  D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

g
re

em
en

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

 p
er

 8
-2

5-
20

 m
ee

ti
n

g
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



2020/21 Phase 2021/22 Phase 2022/23 Phase 2023/24 Phase 2024/25 Phase 2025/26 Phase Total

Construction Plan Approval 129 1 178 2 233 3&4 40 5 580

Final Plat Recorded 129 1 178 2 134 3 99 4 40 5 580

Houses Completed per year 11 216 180 130 43 580

Fee Breakdown 25/25/50

Cumulative Sewer Fees ( $1,000) 239$      1,755$   3,989$     5,360$     6,322$       6,322$       

Cumulative Water Fees to County 323$      768$      1,350$     1,350$     1,450$       1,450$       

2020/21 Phase 2021/22 Phase 2022/23 Phase 2023/24 Phase 2024/25 Phase 2025/26 Phase Total

Water Capacity

50,000 

200 50,000 47,800 4,600 (31,400) (57,400) (66,000) 

360 50,000 46,040 (31,720) (96,520) (143,320) (158,800)

Sewer Capacity

60000

200 60,000 57,800 14,600 (21,400) (47,400) (56,000) 

360 60,000 56,040 (21,720) (86,520) (133,320) (148,800)

EXHIBIT D

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE - Fiscal Years and Capacities

4.A.l

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

xh
ib

it
D

 w
it

h
 f

ee
s 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

A
N

D
 C

A
P

A
C

IT
IE

S
  (

28
27

 :
 S

o
u

th
 M

ill
s 

L
an

d
in

g
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 4.B 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Richard Krainiak Rezoning Application 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary_Krainiak (DOCX) 

20201005_913HWY343S_RezoningFinding

 (DOCX) 

Application (PDF) 

NeighborhoodMeetingResults (PDF) 

PrincipleUseTableComparison (PDF) 

Deed (PDF) 

Ordinance2020_11_01 (DOCX) 

 

Summary and supporting documentation attached. 

4.B

Packet Pg. 95



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   November 2, 2020 

 

Attachments:    913 Hwy 343 South Staff Findings 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:  Rezoning Request Richard Krainiak  

 

Summary: 

 

Richard Krainiak has requested to rezone approximately 3 acres for Village Commercial to 

Neighborhood Residential.  The property is located at 913 Hwy 343 South in the Shiloh Core Village.  

The Neighborhood meeting was held on August 31, 2020.  The Planning Board on September 16, 2020 

voted to recommend approve of the rezoning request, on a 5-0 vote. 

 

The requested zoning change is inconsistent with both the CAMA and Comprehensive Future Land Use 

Maps that reflect the land as Community Core and Village Center. 

 

Recommendation:   

 

1.  Motion for Inconsistency Statement as follows:  

 

- The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the 2005 CAMA Land Use Plan in that the 

CAMA Future Land Use Maps has property identified as Community Core; also 

 

- The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with Comprehensive Plan (Adopted 2012) in that the 

plan identifies the property as Village Center. 

 

- If the rezoning request is approved the CAMA Land Use Map and the Comprehensive Future 

Land Use Map will be automatically revised to show this 3 acre parcel as Medium Density 

Residential and Rural Residential of 1 to 2 acre, respectfully. 

 

2.  Motion for approval. 

 

Motion to approve Ordinance 2020-11-01/rezoning application (UDO 2020-09-14) to rezone property 

from Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood Residential as recommended by the Planning Board 

stating the rezoning request is more consistent with the reality of what’s on the ground. 

 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y_

K
ra

in
ia

k 
 (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

UDO 2020-09-14 

 Zoning Map Amendment  
 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

 

File Reference: UDO 2020-09-14 

Project Name:           N/A 

PIN:    03-8953-04-80-2636 

 

Applicant:                 Richard  Krainiak 

Address:  103 Camellia Drive 

                        Camden, NC 27921 

 Phone:  252-333-0787 

 Email:  rickykrainiak@yahoo.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Self  

 Address:             

 Phone:    

 Fax:   

 Email:     

 

Current Owner of Record:  Applicant 

 

Meeting Dates: 

8/31/2020 Neighborhood Meeting 

9/16/2020 Planning Board Approved 5-0 

 Application Received: 9/10/2020 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid:  $650.00 Ck# 2156 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: 

A. Rezoning Application  

B. Deed 

C. GIS Aerial, Current zoning, Comprehensive 

Plan Future Land Use and CAMA Land Use 

Plan Suitability Maps 

D. Neighborhood Meeting Comments 

E. Zoning Comparison  RR and NR 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REQUEST:  Rezone approximately 3 acres from Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood 

Residential (NR) on Parcel 03-8953-04-80-2636 located at 913 Hwy 343 South in the Shiloh Township. 

  

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

 

From Village Commercial (VC) Article 151.3.6.3 (Purpose Statement) 

 

The Village Commercial district intended to foster high quality, compact, pedestrian-oriented 

development on lots within designated village centers. Development in the VC district is human-scaled 

and designed to promote visual interest for pedestrians. Ground-level retail and personal services that 

promote pedestrian activity along the street are highly encouraged and large, monolithic, automobile-

oriented developments are prohibited. New development in the district is located close to the street, 

provides passers-by with clear views into the building’s ground floor, and fosters sidewalk dining, 

outdoor seating, and interaction among pedestrians. The district requires urban-style open space (greens, 

seating areas, plazas, pocket parks, roof gardens, etc.) to be included as a part of new development. In 

addition to commercial uses, the district allows a variety of moderate-density residential development. 

New commercial, mixed-use, and multi-family developments in the district are subject to the design 

standards in.  

  

To:   Neighborhood Residential (NR) – Article 151.3.5.5 (Purpose Statement)  

 

 The Neighborhood Residential (NR) district serves as a transition district from the rural and suburban 

portions of the County to areas proximate to village centers and major commercial corridors.  The 

district is intended to accommodate single-family detached homes in a neighborhood setting at moderate 

densities.  Mobile and manufactured homes on individual lots, conservation subdivisions, and 

agricultural uses are limited in order to preserve the district’s neighborhood character.  Manufactured 

homes are not allowed on lots within 5,280 linear feet of a village center boundary.  The district’s 

40,000-square-foot minimum lot area may be reduced when lots are within one mile of a designated 

village center boundary and served by public sewer.  District regulations discourage uses that interfere 

with the development of residential neighborhoods or that are detrimental to the district’s single-family 

detached neighborhood character.

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

  

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

PROJECT LOCATION:  Vicinity Map:  Shiloh Township

 

1 Mile Buffer 

Shiloh Core Village 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

Zoning Map: 

 
 

Working Lands 
Neighborhood 

Residential 

Village 

Commercial 

Rural 

Residential 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

CAMA Land Suitability:

 

Very High Land Suitability 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

Wetlands Map              Floodplain Map                     Watershed Map  

 

Not in Wetlands, Floodplain or Watershed 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

Drainage;  Black arrows show apparent water flow 

 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 

 

Rural 

Preservation 

Rural Residential 1 to 2 acre 

Village Center 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

CAMA Future Land Use Map 

 

Low Density Residential 

On 1-2 acres or greater 

Medium Density Residential 

Community 

Core 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

 
  

Water lines on Hwy 343 and Milltown 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

 
 

SITE DATA 

 

Lot size:   Approximately 3 acres.                          

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Village Commercial (VC) 

Existing Land Uses:  Vacant- House and Farmland 

 

Adjacent Zoning & Uses: 

 North South  East West 

Zoning Village Commercial 

(VC) 

Rural Residential 

(RR) 

Village 

Commercial (VC 

Rural/Neighborhood 

Residential 

(RR/NR) 

Use & size Commercial Business/ 

Residential 

Residential Lots Commercial 

Business  

Residential 

Lots/Farmland 

 

 

Proposed Use(s) - Subdivide one acre with the house and continue to farm Residual. 

 

Description/History of property:  Property is located in Shiloh Core Village on Hwy 343.   Property 

has been farmed and house has been vacant.         

Dollar General 

Hwy 343 

Shiloh SC 

 

3 acres - house 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

      

 

ENVIRONMENTAL  ASSESSMENT 

 

Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:     

Distance & description of nearest outfall:    It appears the property drains to the ditch on the south 

west side in farm field.  The flow continues approximately 3300 feet  thru farm field ditches south east, 

south west, south east again into wetlands. The wetlands flow to Pasquotank River. 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

 

Water Water lines are located adjacent to property along Highway 343 and 

Milltown Road. 

 

Sewer              Not available. 

 

Fire District   Shiloh Fire District. 

 

Schools   Proposed zoning will have minimal impact on Schools.    

 

Traffic   Proposed zoning will have minimal impact on Traffic 

 

  

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

PLANS CONSISTENCY 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

 

The CAMA Land Use Plan was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners on April 4, 

2005.  The proposed zoning change is inconsistent in that the Future Land Use Maps has property 

identified as.  Community Core. 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

   

While the current Rural Residential Zoning requires a minimum of two acres, the proposed zoning 

change is consistent as the County’s Comprehensive Plan (Adopted 2012) as the Future Land Use Map 

shows the property to be Village Center.   

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

 Property abuts Hwy 343 South and Milltown Road. 

 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners 

 

 N/A 

 

 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☐ 

  

 

 

 

Will the proposed zoning change enhance the public health, safety or 

welfare? 

 

Reasoning:  The Parcel is intended to be part of Village Center  

 

 

Is the entire range of permitted uses in the requested classification 

more appropriate than the range of uses in the existing classification? 

 

Reasoning:  The Core Village is intended for Commercial Use  

 

For proposals to re-zone to non-residential districts along major 

arterial roads:    

 

 

 

Is this an expansion of an adjacent zoning district of the same 

classification?  N/A 

 

Reasoning:     

 

What extraordinary showing of public need or demand is met by this 

application? N/A 

 

Reasoning:  

  

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

 

 

 

 

Will the request, as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, activity, 

or unusual disturbances? 

 

 

Reasoning:  All uses permitted in the requested zoning classification 

should not cause any serious noise, odors, light activity, or unusual 

disturbances. 

 

 

Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental 

Concern? 

 

 

Reasoning:  Property is outside any CAMA Areas of Environmental 

Concern. 

 

 

Does the county need more land in the zoning class requested? 

 

 

Reasoning:    In the appropriate location, this would include the 1 mile 

buffer adjacent to the Shiloh Core Village.  This parcel is within the 

Shiloh Community Core Village Area. 

 

 

Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for 

the proposed uses? 

 

 

Reasoning:   Moderate density residential development areas would 

enhance the area adjacent to the Shiloh Village Center.  

  

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Will exceed the county’s ability to provide public facilities: 

 

The proposed zoning will have minor impact on all public facilities, it is 

only 3 acres. 

 

Schools Projected students maximum 1.956 (3 x 0.6521) and minimum 

student 1.304 (2 x 0.6521) 

 

Fire and Rescue – Minimal impact. 

 

Law Enforcement – Minimal impact. 

 

Parks & Recreation – Minimal impact. 

 

Traffic Circulation or Parking – Minimal impact. 

 

Other County Facilities – Minimal impact. 

 

 

 

Is This A Small Scale “Spot” Rezoning Request Requiring Evaluation 

Of Community Benefits?

 

If Yes (regarding small scale spot rezoning) – Applicants Reasoning: 

 

 

 Personal Benefits/Impact Community Benefits/Impact 
 

With rezoning 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Without rezoning 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

STAFF COMMENTARY:    

 

The applicant seeks to subdivide the three acre parcel and the house becomes a residential home.   The 

property being in the Core Village is Commercial not moderate density residential development area 

adjacent to.  The property is located in an area that is not supported by either the CAMA or 

Comprehensive Plans Future Land Use Maps as residential development. 

 

 

 

Consistency statement:    

 

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



` 

The requested zoning change is not consistent with either the CAMA or the Comprehensive Future Land 

Use Maps that reflect a Village Center and Community Core area. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Planning Staff recommends denial the Rezoning Application (UDO 2020- 09-03) of 913 Hwy 343 South 

from Village Commercial (VC) to Neighborhood Residential (NR). 

 

 

 

  

4.B.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

00
5_

91
3H

W
Y

34
3S

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

F
in

d
in

g
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



4.B.c

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.c

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.d

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ei
g

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
M

ee
ti

n
g

R
es

u
lt

s 
 (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



4.B.d

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ei
g

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
M

ee
ti

n
g

R
es

u
lt

s 
 (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.e

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
U

se
T

ab
le

C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



4.B.f

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ee
d

  (
28

28
 :

 R
ic

h
ar

d
 K

ra
in

ia
k 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
)



 

Ordinance No. 2020-11-01 

An Ordinance  

Amending the Camden County  

Zoning Map  

Camden County, North Carolina 

Article I: Purpose 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North 

Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on December 20, 1993, 

and subsequently amended. 

Article II. Amendment to Zoning Map 

The Official Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, which was adopted on 

December 20, 1993, and subsequently amended, is hereby amended as follows: 

The property currently shown in the Camden County Tax Assessor's Office as PIN 

03-8953-04-80-2636, the three acres is hereby re-zoned from Village Commercial 

(VC) to Neighborhood Residential (NR). 

Article III. Penalty 

1. Violations of the provision of this Ordinance or failure to comply with any of its 

Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards established in 

connection with grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use Permits, shall 

constitute a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($500) dollars or a 

maximum thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G. S. 14-4. 

2. Any act constituting a violation of the provisions of this Ordinance or a failure to comply 

with any of its requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards 

established in connection with the grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use 

Permits, shall also subject the offender to a civil penalty of one-hundred ($100) dollars for 

each day the violation continues. If the offender fails to pay the penalty within ten (10) days 

after being cited for a violation, the 

4.B.g

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

20
20

_1
1_

01
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



penalty may be recovered by the county in a civil action in the nature of debt. A 

civil penalty may not be appealed to the Board of Adjustment if the offender was 

sent a final notice of violation in accordance with Article 151.568 and did not take 

an appeal to the Board of Adjustment within the prescribed time. 

3. This Ordinance may also be enforced by any appropriate equitable action. 

4. Each day that any violation continues after notification by the administrator that 

such violation exists shall be considered a separate offense for purposes of the 

penalties and remedies specified in this section. 

5. Any one, all or any combination of the foregoing penalties and remedies may be 

used to enforce this Ordinance. 

Article IV. Severability 

If any language in this Ordinance is found to be invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction or other entity having such legal authority, then only the specific language 

held to be invalid shall be affected and all other language shall be in full force and effect. 

 

Article V. Effective Date 

 

This Ordinance is effective upon adoption. 

 

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this 2nd day 

of November, 2020.  

 

 

     County of Camden 

  

           

     Tom White, Chairman 

     Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

     

Amy Barnett 

Assistant Clerk to the Board  

 

 

 

4.B.g

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

20
20

_1
1_

01
  (

28
28

 :
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 K
ra

in
ia

k 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Old Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Appeal of Demolition Orders 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Nov 2 2020_Overton (DOCX) 

Resolution 2020-09-01 Overton 165_167 (DOCX) 

Resolution 2020-09-02 Overton1275 (DOCX) 

Resolution 2020-09-03 Overton 1330 (DOCX) 

 
See attached summary and supporting documentation. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 147



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   November 2, 2020 

 

Attachments:    3 

 

Submitted By: Code Enforcement  

 

Item Title: Appeal of Demolition Orders 

• Abode of Camden, Inc. 
Property Location: 1275 NC Hwy 343 S (Shiloh) 

• Geraldine Overton 

Property Location: 1330 NC Hwy 343 S (Shiloh) 

• Geraldine Overton 

Property Location: 165 & 167 Alder Branch Rd. (Shiloh) 

Summary: 

 

On September 8, 2020 the Board of Commissioners held a hearing to consider resolutions ordering the 

demolition of dilapidated houses located at the above addresses. Following the hearing the Board of 

Commissioners asked Mr. Overton to prepare and submit a plan of action by the date of the November 

Board of Commissioners meeting to bring the houses into compliance with the code or demolish them.  

 

 

Motion: Affirm/Deny/or Modify the Code Enforcement Officer’s Orders for each 

property.  

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

N
o

v 
2 

20
20

_O
ve

rt
o

n
  (

28
17

 :
 A

p
p

ea
l o

f 
D

em
o

lit
io

n
 O

rd
er

s)



 

 

 

 

 
 

2020-09-01 

 

Resolution Affirming Demolition Order 

 

WHEREAS, Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances sets out a procedure for 

violations of the State of North Carolina and County of Camden Building Code; 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County Building Inspector (hereinafter “Inspector”) properly inspected the 

Buildings located at 165 & 167 Alder Branch Road Shiloh, NC 27974 on the 17 day of April, 2020 

owned by Geraldine Overton and upon that inspection determined the Building to be unsafe. The 

unsafe character of the building was such that decay, bad condition of walls, unsecure building, is 

likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children; 

 

WHEREAS, Inspector sent proper written notice to Geraldine Overton 187 Thomas Point Road Shiloh, 

NC 27974 describing the unsafe nature of the building and requesting prompt corrective action be 

taken within thirty (30) days; 

 

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton failed to take prompt corrective action and Inspector held a hearing 

after due notice was given to Geraldine Overton on the 1st day of June, 2020 and ordered to demolish 

the building or take other necessary steps; 

 

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton timely appealed the Inspector’s order before this Board pursuant to 

Section 150.22 (G)-(H);  

 

WHEREAS, the Board has conducted a quasi-judicial hearing on whether the Building at issue is 

unsafe and whether the Inspector’s order should be affirmed, modified and affirmed, or revoked. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Buildings located at 165 & 167 Alder Branch Road 

Shiloh, NC 27974 in Camden County, North Carolina is unsafe in that it constitutes a fire or safety 

hazard, is dangerous to life, health or property, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, 

vagrancy, or danger to children. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board has concluded by clear and convincing evidence, and due deliberation, after 

the evidentiary portion of the quasi-judicial hearing, the Building at issue is unsafe and the Inspector’s 

Order should be affirmed. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the order of the Inspector is hereby AFFIRMED. 

 

Adopted this the 2nd day of November, 2020.   

  

       ATTEST:     

   

_____________________________   ____________________________ 

Tom White, Chairman     Amy Barnett 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Assistant Clerk to the Board 

 
 
 

 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

0-
09

-0
1 

O
ve

rt
o

n
 1

65
_1

67
  (

28
17

 :
 A

p
p

ea
l o

f 
D

em
o

lit
io

n
 O

rd
er

s)



 

 

 

 
 

2020-09-02 

 

Resolution Affirming Demolition Order 

 

WHEREAS, Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances sets out a procedure for 

violations of the State of North Carolina and County of Camden Building Code; 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County Building Inspector (hereinafter “Inspector”) properly inspected the 

Building located at 1275 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC 27974 on the 17 day of April, 2020 owned by 

Abode of Camden Inc. and upon that inspection determined the Building to be unsafe. The unsafe 

character of the building was such that decay, bad condition of walls, is likely to cause or contribute to 

blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children; 

 

WHEREAS, Inspector sent proper written notice to Abode of Camden Inc. 187 Thomas Point Road 

Shiloh, NC 27974 describing the unsafe nature of the building and requesting prompt corrective action 

be taken within thirty (30) days; 

 

WHEREAS, Abode of Camden Inc. failed to take prompt corrective action and Inspector held a hearing 

after due notice was given to Abode of Camden Inc. on the 1st day of June, 2020 and ordered to 

demolish the building or take other necessary steps; 

 

WHEREAS, Abode of Camden Inc. timely appealed the Inspector’s order before this Board pursuant 

to Section 150.22 (G)-(H);  

 

WHEREAS, the Board has conducted a quasi-judicial hearing on whether the Building at issue is 

unsafe and whether the Inspector’s order should be affirmed, modified and affirmed, or revoked. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Building located at 1275 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC 

27974 in Camden County, North Carolina is unsafe in that it constitutes a fire or safety hazard, is 

dangerous to life, health or property, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or 

danger to children. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board has concluded by clear and convincing evidence, and due deliberation, after 

the evidentiary portion of the quasi-judicial hearing, the Building at issue is unsafe and the Inspector’s 

Order should be affirmed.  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the order of the Inspector is hereby AFFIRMED. 

 

Adopted this the 2nd day of November, 2020. 

         

ATTEST:     

  

_____________________________   ____________________________ 

Tom White, Chairman     Amy Barnett 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Assistant Clerk to the Board 
 

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

0-
09

-0
2 

O
ve

rt
o

n
12

75
  (

28
17

 :
 A

p
p

ea
l o

f 
D

em
o

lit
io

n
 O

rd
er

s)



 

 

 

 
 

2020-09-03 

 

Resolution Affirming Demolition Order 

 

WHEREAS, Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances sets out a procedure for 

violations of the State of North Carolina and County of Camden Building Code; 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County Building Inspector (hereinafter “Inspector”) properly inspected the 

Buildings located at 1330 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC 27974 on the 17 day of April, 2020 owned by 

Geraldine Overton and upon that inspection determined the Building to be unsafe. The unsafe character 

of the building was such that decay, bad condition of walls, unsafely supported structure, is likely to 

cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children; 

 

WHEREAS, Inspector sent proper written notice to Geraldine Overton 187 Thomas Point Road Shiloh, 

NC 27974 describing the unsafe nature of the building and requesting prompt corrective action be 

taken within thirty (30) days; 

 

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton failed to take prompt corrective action and Inspector held a hearing 

after due notice was given to Geraldine Overton on the 1st day of June, 2020 and ordered to demolish 

the buildings or take other necessary steps; 

 

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton timely appealed the Inspector’s order before this Board pursuant to 

Section 150.22 (G)-(H);  

 

WHEREAS, the Board has conducted a quasi-judicial hearing on whether the Building at issue is 

unsafe and whether the Inspector’s order should be affirmed, modified and affirmed, or revoked. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Buildings located at 1330 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC 

27974 in Camden County, North Carolina is unsafe in that it constitutes a fire or safety hazard, is 

dangerous to life, health or property, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or 

danger to children. 

 

WHEREAS, the Board has concluded by clear and convincing evidence, and due deliberation, after 

the evidentiary portion of the quasi-judicial hearing, the Building at issue is unsafe and the Inspector’s 

Order should be affirmed. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the order of the Inspector is hereby AFFIRMED. 

 

Adopted this the 2nd day of November, 2020. 

       ATTEST:     

   

_____________________________   ____________________________ 

Tom White, Chairman     Amy Barnett 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Assistant Clerk to the Board 
 

5.A.d

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

0-
09

-0
3 

O
ve

rt
o

n
 1

33
0 

 (
28

17
 :

 A
p

p
ea

l o
f 

D
em

o
lit

io
n

 O
rd

er
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2020 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_100520 (DOCX) 

 

6.A

Packet Pg. 152



1 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom - Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on October 5, 2020 in the Historic 

Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.   

 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chairman Clayton Riggs, 

Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Randy Krainiak and Ross Munro. 

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Ross Munro gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

Suzanne Berry of Scotland Road spoke in opposition to the South Mills Landing Development.  Her primary areas 

of concern include the potential for increased taxes for services such as fire and rescue, law enforcement and 

schools.  Ms. Berry also expressed concern that the lifelong residents and farmers would be run out of the county. 

 

Marshall Powell of Sawyer Creek Road spoke in opposition to the South Mills Landing Development.  His primary 

areas of concern are flooding/drainage, increased burden on law enforcement, fire and EMS.   

 

Mary Cherry Tirak of Chamberlain Road spoke in opposition to the South Mills Landing Development.  She 

encouraged the commissioners to review the group Facebook page of Camden Citizens Against Overdevelopment 

and read the posted comments.  Additionally, approximately 75 residents attended a neighborhood meeting in regard 

to South Mills Landing on September 30, 2020.  Ms. Tirak’s primary areas of concern included the following: 

• The number of citizens who were not aware of the recent planned developments in the county.  

• Severe flooding/drainage issues within the area of the planned development and its effects on the safety and 

wellbeing of the residents in the area. 

• The increased burden that will be placed on the South Mills Volunteer Fire Department. 

• The increased burden to the Sheriff’s Office, which could potentially lead to a tax increase. 

• The increased burden to EMS and its current response time to the county after 9:00 PM. 

• Increased impact to the school system and the potential for an additional tax increase. 

• The increased burden on internet service capacity. 

• The increased burden on the post office / mail carriers in South Mills.  

• Increased traffic within the area of the planned development. 

• Negative impacts to the farm community. 

 

County Attorney John Morrison expressed concern that due to the number of those wishing to speak on this subject, 

and that a Public Hearing has already been held and closed, it may become necessary to schedule an additional 

Public Hearing to allow those in opposition and support of this project the opportunity to be heard.  A second Public 

Hearing could be set and duly advertised and held at a later date.  Although the developer gave his consent to the 

continuation of the public comments, after a brief discussion it was the consensus of the Board that an additional 

Public Hearing be advertised and scheduled at a later date and that this item would be officially considered at the 

appropriate place on the agenda.   

 

The remainder of those individuals wishing to address the Board on the matter of the South Mills Landing 

Development were requested to return at the scheduled Public Hearing.   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



2 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

Penny Royal, on behalf of Sanders Crossing Subdivision, addressed the Board.  Ms. Sanders requested assistance 

from the County in the repair of the roads in the subdivision, which are not part of the NCDOT State Maintained 

Secondary Road System.  Due to the condition of the roads, school buses and emergency vehicles are unable to 

access the homes in the subdivision.  Ms. Royal expressed concerned that there continue to be additional planned 

developments but existing roads are in disrepair.  Ms. Royal questioned the use of FEMA grant funds that were 

awarded to the County for infrastructure for Sanders Crossing.  It is the request of Ms. Royal that the County 

provide assistance in this matter.  Additional concerns of Ms. Royal’s include lack of water pressure, internet service 

capacity and flooding/drainage.   

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

 

ITEM 3.  CONSIDERATION OF THE AGENDA        

 

The Consent Agenda was amended to add Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA005. 

 

Motion to approve the agenda presented with the amendment.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

Chairman White recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water 

& Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – David Credle 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



3 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

 
 

 
 

South Mills Water usage exceeded 150,000 gallons for all but two days of the previous month. 

 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

Chairman White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



4 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

ITEM 4.  PUBLIC HEARINGS          

 

A. Camden Commerce Park Property Sale – Ken Bowman 

 

Motion to open the public hearing for Camden Commerce Park Property Sale.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

County Manager Ken Bowman presented a Performance Agreement in regard to the sale of property in the Camden 

Commerce Park to Southeastern Equipment.  The proposed consideration will be $12,000 per acre for the real estate, 

plus additional consideration in the form of infrastructure improvements as described in the Performance 

Agreement.   

 

  
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



5 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

  
 

    
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



6 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

   
 

Public Comments – None. 

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

Motion to add Camden Commerce Park Property Sale to New Business as Item 5.D. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

ITEM 5.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. South Mills Landing 

 

Motion to schedule a second Public Hearing for the November 2, 2020 Regular Meeting of the Board of 

Commissioners. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



7 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

As a matter of record, Commissioner Munro stated that although he was absent from the September 8, 2020 Public 

Hearing on South Mills Landing, he has reviewed the meeting in its entirety. 

 

B. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

July 2020 Report 

 

 
 

 
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



8 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



9 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



10 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

August 2020 Report 

 

 
 

 
 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



11 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



12 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



13 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

Motion to approve the Tax Reports as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

C. Resolution 2020-10-01 Proposed Hands-Free Law – Ken Bowman 

 

Staff received a Resolution from the Lumberton City Council and were requested to present to the Board of 

Commissioners for consideration. 

 

 
 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-10-01 in Support of North Carolina’s Proposed Hands-Free Law. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

D. Camden Commerce Park Property Sale 

 

Motion to approve the sale of property within the Camden Commerce Park to Southeastern Equipment 

Corporation as designated in the Performance Agreement and authorize the County Manager to execute a sales 

agreement accordingly. 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



14 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Garry Meiggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

ITEM 6.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Tourism Development Authority 

 

Motion to appoint Shaun Zywicki to the Tourism Development Authority to fill the unexpired term of Donald 

Doughman. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

ITEM 7.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – September 8, 2020 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

   
 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



15 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

 
 

C. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



16 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

D. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



17 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

F. Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

G. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 
 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



18 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

H. Surplus Property Requests – Sheriff’s Office 

 

Item Disposal Method Suggested Value Reason for Surplus 

2008 Dodge Charger GovDeals $500 Mileage out, cost of repairs 

2011 Dodge Charger GovDeals $500 Mileage out, cost of repairs 

2013 Dodge Charger GovDeals $500 Mileage out, cost of repairs 

2013 Dodge Charger GovDeals $500 Mileage out, cost of repairs 

Office Furniture GovDeals $50 Cannot use 

 

I. Order for the Collection of Taxes 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



19 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

J. ABC Funds Report FY 2019-2020 

 

 
 

K. Proclamation – Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



20 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

L. Set Public Hearing – Rezoning Application (Richard Krainiak) 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented with the amendment. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

ITEM 8.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report: 

• Camden County posted the state’s lowest unemployment rate for the second straight month: 4.6%, down 

from 6% in July. 

• The Citizen News was included in a recent issue of The Daily Advance.  Additional copies will be 

available in local businesses and public buildings.  It is also posted on the County website and Facebook 

page. 

• Construction has started on the Milltown Boat Ramp.  This project is scheduled for completion 

approximately the first or second week of November. 

• Groundbreaking for the new library took place this afternoon.  Thank you to everyone that participated and 

we look forward to its completion in September 2021.  Chairman White added that there will be no tax 

increase to pay for the construction of the new library.   

 

ITEM 9.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

None. 

 

ITEM 10.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

The following was provided for information purposes: 

 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 11.  OTHER MATTERS          

 

None. 

 

ITEM 12.  CLOSED SESSION          

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel and review Closed Session Minutes. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



21 

 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

October 5, 2020 

 

Motion to approve the Closed Session Minutes of September 8, 2020. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

ITEM 13.  ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White called for a motion to adjourn. 
 

Motion to adjourn. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Meiggs, Munro 

 

Chairman White adjourned the meeting at 8:10 PM. 

 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

             

Tom White, Chairman     Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners   Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

10
05

20
  (

28
15

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
O

ct
o

b
er

 5
, 2

02
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA006 (PDF) 

Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA007 (PDF) 

Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA008 (PDF) 

 

6.B

Packet Pg. 174



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
20

20
-2

1-
B

A
00

6 
 (

28
19

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



6.B.b

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
20

20
-2

1-
B

A
00

7 
 (

28
19

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



6.B.c

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
20

20
-2

1-
B

A
00

8 
 (

28
19

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: September, 2020 VTS Refunds Over $100.00 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 September, 2020  

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

6.C

Packet Pg. 178



6.C.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
, 2

02
0 

V
T

S
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

 (
28

12
 :

 V
eh

ic
le

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.D 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report December, 2020 Renewals

 (MSG) 

 

Summary:  DMV Monthly Report December, 2020 Renewals Due 1/15/2021 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

6.D

Packet Pg. 180



1

Karen Davis

From: donotreply@camdencountync.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Teri

Subject: Message from "RNP00267390B9B3"

Attachments: 20201007085108445.pdf

This E-mail was sent from "RNP00267390B9B3" (MP C4503).

Scan Date: 10.07.2020 08:51:08 (-0400)
Queries to: donotreply@camdencountync.gov

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 D

ec
em

b
er

, 2
02

0 
R

en
ew

al
s 

 (
28

14
 :

 D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.E 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

6.E

Packet Pg. 182



6.E.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
25

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.F 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: September, 2020 Refunds Over $100.00 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $100.00 September, 2020 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

6.F

Packet Pg. 184



6.F.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
, 2

02
0 

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0 
 (

28
13

 :
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.G 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

6.G

Packet Pg. 186



6.G.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
28

29
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.H 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Tim White, Parks & Recreation Director 

 Senior Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Senior Center General Purpose Funding FY 20-21 

 

Attachments: Senior Center General Purpose Funding 20-21 

Application (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

State appropriation for Senior Centers through the 2020 Session of the NC General Assembly - 

Senior Center General Purpose Funding; Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Application  

Recommendation: 

Review and approve. 

6.H

Packet Pg. 188



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r 
C

en
te

r 
G

en
er

al
 P

u
rp

o
se

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 2
0-

21
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
28

18
 :

 S
en

io
r 

C
en

te
r 

G
en

er
al

 P
u

rp
o

se
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 F

Y
 2

0-
21

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.A 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds (PDF) 

 

9.A

Packet Pg. 203



9.A.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
28

26
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



9.A.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
28

26
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.B 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 9/2020 

 

Attachments: 20-09 (DOCX) 

 

9.B

Packet Pg. 206



Camden County Public Library 

SEPTEMBER 2020 Statistics 
Library Closed September 1-30 due to COVID-19 

 

Visitor Count 0 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 1423 

Computer/ Wireless Use (wireless use stat not currently valid, 

estimate provided) 
0/140 

Questions Answered 148 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 1/67 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/2 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 4/25 

Days/Hours Open 0/0 

# Items in Collection 19,626 

Library Card Holders 2,704 

New Library Cards Requested Online 25 

Curbside Pickups 126 

Curbside Copy/Print Transactions 18 

 

Comparison by Year 

2018-2020 

  
           

 

 

1780
1911

0
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

2018 Sep 2019 Sep 2020  Sep

Attendance

3645

3226

1423

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

2018 Sep 2019 Sep 2020 Sep

Circulation

9.B.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

0-
09

  (
28

23
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)



In attempting to follow the Phase II guidelines of Governor Cooper’s plan to safely reopen our state during the COVID-

19 crisis: 

• The Library is currently closed to the public and staffed Monday-Friday 9 am – 5 pm, closed Saturday and 

Sunday. 

• Library staff continues to assist patrons remotely, answer phone calls, and complete professional 

responsibilities. 

• The Library is offering Curbside Check-out & Print and Copy services for our patrons. 

• Craft Kit Giveaway Outdoor Program held on September 24, 2-5pm. We offered craft kits for children ages 5 – 

Teen, social distancing and sanitation guidelines followed, 65 attendees. 

 

 

9.B.a

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

0-
09

  (
28

23
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.C 

Meeting Date:   November 02, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   NC Forest Service Annual Report 

 

Attachments: NC Forest Service Annual Report (PDF) 

 

9.C

Packet Pg. 209



9.C.a

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 F

o
re

st
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

16
 :

 N
C

 F
o

re
st

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



9.C.a

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 F

o
re

st
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

16
 :

 N
C

 F
o

re
st

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



9.C.a

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
 F

o
re

st
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

16
 :

 N
C

 F
o

re
st

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Commissioner Garry Meiggs

	1. Public Comments
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Consideration of Agenda
	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	4. Public Hearings
	A. 2827 : South Mills Landing
	Printout: 2827 : South Mills Landing
	a. AgendaSummary_South Mills Landing
	b. Staff Findings
	c. 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan
	d. Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20
	e. TIA Exec Summary
	f. Compatibility with Surrounding Area
	g. Consistency with Updated Policy Guidance
	h. TRCinput
	i. Stormwater comments
	j. Response Cover Letter
	k. 8-26-20 Draft SML  Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting
	l. ExhibitD with fees Fiscal Year AND CAPACITIES

	B. 2828 : Richard Krainiak Rezoning Application
	Printout: 2828 : Richard Krainiak Rezoning Application
	a. Agenda Summary_Krainiak
	b. 20201005_913HWY343S_RezoningFinding
	c. Application
	d. NeighborhoodMeetingResults
	e. PrincipleUseTableComparison
	f. Deed
	g. Ordinance2020_11_01


	5. Old Business
	A. 2817 : Appeal of Demolition Orders
	Printout: 2817 : Appeal of Demolition Orders
	a. Agenda Summary Nov 2 2020_Overton
	b. Resolution 2020-09-01 Overton 165_167
	c. Resolution 2020-09-02 Overton1275
	d. Resolution 2020-09-03 Overton 1330


	6. Consent Agenda
	A. 2815 : BOC Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2020
	Printout: 2815 : BOC Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2020
	a. bocminutes_100520

	B. 2819 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2819 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA006
	b. Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA007
	c. Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA008

	C. 2812 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2812 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. September, 2020 VTS Refunds Over $100.00

	D. 2814 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2814 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report December, 2020 Renewals

	E. 2825 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2825 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	F. 2813 : Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2813 : Refunds Over $100.00
	a. September, 2020 Refunds Over $100.00

	G. 2829 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2829 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	H. 2818 : Senior Center General Purpose Funding FY 20-21
	Printout: 2818 : Senior Center General Purpose Funding FY 20-21
	a. Senior Center General Purpose Funding 20-21 Application


	7. County Manager's Report
	8. Commissioners' Reports
	9. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 2826 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 2826 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds

	B. 2823 : Library Report
	Printout: 2823 : Library Report
	a. 20-09

	C. 2816 : NC Forest Service Annual Report
	Printout: 2816 : NC Forest Service Annual Report
	a. NC Forest Service Annual Report


	10. Other Matters
	Closed Session - Personnel / Economic Development
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	11. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 2827 : South Mills Landing
	4.A.a · AgendaSummary_South Mills Landing
	4.A.b · Staff Findings
	4.A.c · 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan
	4.A.d · Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20
	4.A.e · TIA Exec Summary
	4.A.f · Compatibility with Surrounding Area
	4.A.g · Consistency with Updated Policy Guidance
	4.A.h · TRCinput
	4.A.i · Stormwater comments
	4.A.j · Response Cover Letter
	4.A.k · 8-26-20 Draft SML  Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting
	4.A.l · ExhibitD with fees Fiscal Year AND CAPACITIES

	4.B · 2828 : Richard Krainiak Rezoning Application
	4.B.a · Agenda Summary_Krainiak
	4.B.b · 20201005_913HWY343S_RezoningFinding
	4.B.c · Application
	4.B.d · NeighborhoodMeetingResults
	4.B.e · PrincipleUseTableComparison
	4.B.f · Deed
	4.B.g · Ordinance2020_11_01

	5.A · 2817 : Appeal of Demolition Orders
	5.A.a · Agenda Summary Nov 2 2020_Overton
	5.A.b · Resolution 2020-09-01 Overton 165_167
	5.A.c · Resolution 2020-09-02 Overton1275
	5.A.d · Resolution 2020-09-03 Overton 1330

	6.A · 2815 : BOC Meeting Minutes - October 5, 2020
	6.A.a · bocminutes_100520

	6.B · 2819 : Budget Amendments
	6.B.a · Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA006
	6.B.b · Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA007
	6.B.c · Budget Amendment 2020-21-BA008

	6.C · 2812 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	6.C.a · September, 2020 VTS Refunds Over $100.00

	6.D · 2814 : DMV Monthly Report
	6.D.a · DMV Monthly Report December, 2020 Renewals

	6.E · 2825 : Tax Collection Report
	6.E.a · Tax Collection Report

	6.F · 2813 : Refunds Over $100.00
	6.F.a · September, 2020 Refunds Over $100.00

	6.G · 2829 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	6.G.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	6.H · 2818 : Senior Center General Purpose Funding FY 20-21
	6.H.a · Senior Center General Purpose Funding 20-21 Application

	9.A · 2826 : Register of Deeds Report
	9.A.a · Register of Deeds

	9.B · 2823 : Library Report
	9.B.a · 20-09

	9.C · 2816 : NC Forest Service Annual Report
	9.C.a · NC Forest Service Annual Report



